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D.E. Shaw Oculus International
Fund L.P. - GH Jan 23

-

159,771,774.03

159,771,774

03

164,498,161.

164,498,161.

Marshall Wace Funds plc - MW
Eureka Fund - Fund Class A2
usb

299,960

171

.72

51,509,166.

75

486.

145,995,522.

Elliott International Ltd. -
Class B USD (Held)

66,492

740

.97

49,268,760.

7

2,068.

137,516,072

Citadel Kensington Global
Strategies Fund, Ltd. -
QUARTERLY (GH)

66,817

1,000

.00

66,816,831.

20

1,829.

60

122,248,074.

BlackRock Strategic Equity
Hedge Fund Limited - Class I -
Restricted

185,954

304.

85

56,687,688

.41

489.

91,064,150.

Point72 Capital International,
Ltd. - Class A-r - Series 18-
02

545,848

154.

82

84,509,638.

30

164.

98

90,055,779.

Atlas Enhanced Fund, Ltd. -
Class X2 - Series 02-22 NEW
ISSUE

35,177

2,233

.54

78,569,132.

78

2,485

.38

87,428,201.

Two Sigma Spectrum Cayman
Fund, Ltd. - Class A2 Series
Benchmark 3

17,719

3,090

.36

54,759,400.

02

4,682.

82,966,682.

GoldenTree Select Offshore
Fund, Ltd. - Class A-NR-R2 -
Series 1

34,258

2,097

.80

71,866,935.

94

2,278.

78,045,637.

10

Eisler Capital Multi Strategy
Fund Ltd - SHS A Series 202107
RESTRICTED

61,000

1,000

.00

61,000,000.

00

1,238.

50

75,548,658.

11

Alphadyne International Fund,
Ltd. - Class 5ADRV- SERIES 1
NON NEW ISSUE

45,419

1,273

.30

57,831,374.

71

1,492.

67,800,209.

12

Coatue Offshore Fund, Ltd. -
Class B Sub Class G-6 Tranche
6R Series 2017-05-01

384,026

116

.94

44,908,771.

58

176.

67,659,719.

13

Polymer Asia (Cayman) Fund
Ltd. - Class C Series AJ
February 2022

65,000

1,000

.00

65,000,000.

00

1,028.

63

66,861,236

14

One William Street Capital
Offshore Fund, Ltd. - CLASS DD
SERIES INITIAL NEW ISSUE

58,663

1,000

.00

58,663,459.

30

1,130.

44

66,315,732.

15

AKO UCITS Fund ICAV - AKO
Global UCITS Fund - CLASS -A2-
usb

340,873

191

.58

65,304,367.

75

193

.52

65,965,675.

16

Pinpoint China Fund - Class A
USD Restricted Series 2

37,732

739

.35

27,897,133.

13

1,720.

85

64,931,082.

17

Sculptor Overseas Fund 11,
Ltd. - Class B PRIME Series 74

39,615

1,457

.64

57,744,824.

84

1,638.

64,917,919.

18

Third Point Offshore Fund,
Ltd. - Class F - 1.75 - Series
1

133,935

360

.02

48,219,113.

09

475

.87

63,735,255

.43
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19

Woodline Offshore Fund Ltd. -
Class B (0)

41,908

1,000.00

41,907,562.

50

1,476.

06

61,857,904.

88

2.78

20

Tewksbury Investment Fund Ltd.
- Class B

1,813

10,714.95

19,426,905.

19

32,313.

91

58,587,207.

66

2.63

21

Starboard Value and
Opportunity Fund Ltd. - Class
A Series 1

13,336

4,231.99

56,435,772.

74

4,114.

10

54,863,584.

22

MY Asian Opportunities Unit
Trust - A-R Units/1

21,879

2,605.26

56,999,999.

88

2,413.

54

52,805,272.

50

23

AHL (Cayman) SPC - Class A
Evolution Segregated Portfolio
- Class Al Evolution USD

16,200,738

43,000,000.

00

.63

42,616,042.

50

24

Brevan Howard Fund Limited -
Class K US$ NNI

281,010

98.89

27,788,696.

75

149.

46

41,999,686.

25

Systematica TrendSpectrum Fund
Limited - Class B US$
Restricted Shares

385,000

100.00

38,500,000.

00

93.

81

36,116,850.

00

26

Schonfeld Strategic Partners
Offshore Fund Ltd. - Class B
Interests - Aug2021 - 116265
RESTRICTED

32,000

1,000.00

32,000,000.

00

1,079.

57

34,546,275.

27

Schonfeld Fundamental Equity
Offshore Fund Ltd. - Class B
Interests - Aug2021 - 116265
RESTRICTED

32,000

1,000.00

32,000,000.

00

1,060.

27

33,928,758.

40

28

LMR Multi-Strategy Fund
Limited - Class D Restristed
Shares 104

325,000

100.00

32,500,000.

00

100.

63

32,706,277.

50

29

Brevan Howard PT Fund Limited
- Class F USD - Series 1 23 -
Restricted

286,297

100.00

28,629,741.

52

94.

82

27,146,720.

30

Brevan Howard PT Fund Limited
- Class F USD - Series 6 23

260,000

100.00

26,000,000.

00

100.

82

26,213,200.

00
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HSBC GH
HSBC GH
( )
( ( )
306.74 317.19 3.41
317.19 340.64 7.39
340.64 336.34 -1.26
336.34 353.08 4.98
353.08 371.80 5.30
371.80 379.75 2.14
379.75 389.36 2.53
389.36 450.92 15.81
450.92 455.30 0.97
455.30 458.38 0.68
) () 100x( )
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( )
C_ ) C ) )
135.45 139.72 3.15
139.72 150.06 7.40
150.06 147.20 -1.91
147.20 151.85 3.16
151.85 155.78 2.59
155.78 154 .94 -0.54
154.94 154 .44 -0.32
154 .44 176.10 14.02
176.10 177.07 0.55
177.07 174.09 -1.68
) () w00<( )
( )
( )
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HSBC GH
(
263,104.06 329,822.20 1,234,159.01
4,160.97 5,809.94 69,382.56
273,123.43 355,283.99 1,151,998.45
6,691.29 26,932.84 49,141.01
330,770.74 221,549.98 1,261,219.21
41,741.31 86.73 90,795.59
64,672.89 269,499 .27 1,056,392.83
© 8,066.55 82,729.04
97,906.68 359,772.71 794,526.80
921.40 3,304.43 80,346.01
29,518.03 129,295.43 694,749.40
7,693.34 1,902.05 86,137.30
44,656.88 117,960.62 621,445.66
2,738.28 5,390.54 83,485.04
38,389.27 79,174.11 580,660.82
2,071.85 2,898.76 82,658.13
87,338.54 80,963.95 587,035.41
799.74 28,289.39 55,168.48
40,948.42 79,581.91 548,401.92
0 5,473.40 49,695.08
)
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( )
118,838.78 566,747.52 373,974.90
0 765.99 21,341.64
81,946.69 151,683.42 304,238.17
3,305.85 9,426.74 15,220.75
44,726.05 80,220.08 268,744.14
21,659.66 0 36,880.41
40,924.41 112,488.34 197,180.21
© 21,290.47 15,589.94
6,745.04 62,978.30 140,946.95
0 6,382.72 9,207.22
8,191.13 26,029.82 123,108.26
0 0 9,207.22
1,499.24 36,493.86 88,113.64
0 4,553.96 4,653.26
1,419.65 21,640.22 67,893.07
0 0 4,653.26
1,861.45 2,203.47 67,551.05
567.64 0 5,220.90
3,129.84 6,438.86 64,242.03
0 0 5,220.90

)
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1988 2003 EU 95/46/EC EU
2002/58/EC EU EU 2016/679
EU

http://ww.global .assetmanagement.hsbc.com/privacy-notices
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HSBC GH
2023 30
2023 30 2022 30
2,141,489 313,086 2,182,981 319,152
62,043 9,071 33,083 4,837
15,332 2,242 367 54
77,375 11,312 33,450 4,890
2,218,864 324,398 2,216,431 324,042
(47,624) (6,963) (36,990) (5,408)
(11,012) (1,610)
(47,624) (6,963) (48,002) (7,018)
2,171,240 317,435 2,168,429 317,024
HSBC
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HSBC GH
2023 30
2023 2022 30
67,026 9,799 (26,499) (3.874)
362 53 525 77
12 (421) (62) 42) (6)
(16,621) (2,430) (20, 258) (2,962)
(17,042) (2,492) (19,775) (2,891)
50,346 7,361 (46,274) (6,765)
2023 30
2023 2022 30
2,168,429 317,024 1,944,935 284,349
304,815 44,564 422,450 61,762
(352,350) (51,514) (152,682) (22,322)
(47,535) (6,950) 269,768 39,440
50,346 7,361 (46,274) (6,765)
2,171,240 317,435 2,168,429 317,024
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FRS 102
2023 30 2022 30
104,065 70,673
(5,691) (5,687)
(44,141) (4,960)
161,632 56,473
(154,562) (129,838)
5,723 (13,160)
67,026 (26,499)
13
2023 30 2022 30
362 525
362 525
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2023 30 2022 30

(16,237) (15,927)

30 (3,687)

(16,207) (19,614)

<)) (94)

317) (550)

(414) (644)

(16,621) (20,258)
*
1.75% 10.00%
1.75% 10.00%
1.75% 10.00%
1.75% 10.00%
1.75% 10.00%
0.15% 10.00%
0.75% -
1.00% -
1.00% 10.00%
0.75% 10.00%
0.50% 10.00%
0.50% -

HSBC GH -
HSBC GH -
HSBC GH -
HSBC GH -
HSBC GH -

HSBC GH -
HSBC GH —AP

HSBC GH -
HSBC GH -
HSBC GH -
HSBC GH -
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HSBC
HSBC
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HSBC
HSBC

HSBC

HSBC

* LIBOR 2021 12 31

GH

GH
GH
GH
GH

GH
GH
GH
GH
GH

GH
GH

GH

GH
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2021

ESTR

2021 12 31
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* 2023
30

2023
HSBC

30
2022

30

HSBC

HSBC

HSBC
A3

2023 30
16,237,337 )
(29,631) 17,664
*
13
2023
2022 30 A3
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2022 30
15,927,333 )
3,687,298 53,488
2023 30 2022 30
32,500 -
5,932 4,708
20,526 28,366
2,916 1
169 8
62,043 33,083
20,526,135 2022
28,366,007
2023 30 2022 30
15,332 367
- (11,012)
HSBC
12 14
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2023 30 2022 30
* (26,733) (6,060)
13 (210) (3,018)
o (20,526) (27,637)
(18) (53)
137) (222)
(47,624) (36,990)
* 2023 30 2023 19
26,732,731 2022 30 2022 19 6,060,275
** 2023 30 2023 20,526,135 2022
30 2022 27,636,842
10
HSBC 1989
1,200
2022 30 1,200
11
10

65
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2022 30 2023 30

587,035.41 40,948.42 (79,581.91) 548,401.92
66,319.44 - (23,700.68) 42,618.76
612,294.95 59,633.81 (89,346.45) 582,582.31
622,770.83 63,322.22 (49,475.19) 636,617.86
76,460.72 18,261.17 (4,263.41) 90,458.48
165,877.65 34,446.02 (20,972.12) 179,351.55
16,430.38 2,198.92 (1,548.52) 17,080.78
67,551.05 3,129.84 (6,438.86) 64,242.03
47,729.38 22,974.05 (4,897.93) 65,805.50
6,930.26 - (3,320.19) 3,610.07
54,201.57 - (6,448.10) 47,753.47
804,021.55 171,176.48 (70,024.16) 905,173.87
16,879.22 - (2,176.05) 14,703.17
4,620.63 - - 4,620.63
123,139.50 4,224.87 (13,324.99) 114,039.38
1,227,579.67 161,510.20 (303,315.11) 1,085,774.76
650,542.96 31,946.11 (370,134.21) 312,354.86
146,580.48 - (31,777.00) 114,803.48
981,149.29 107,666.82 (188,618.58) 900,197.53
926,794.44 332,706.81 (169,052.20) 1,090,449.05
289,348.86 11,778.44 (12,227.92) 288,899.38
1,199,480.93 687,957.18 (482,528.99) 1,404,909.12
2,692,752.89 - - 2,692,752.89
73,772.71 67,324.16 (26,608.40) 114,488.47
10,000.00 5,531.96 - 15,531.96
11,470,264.77 1,826,737.48 (1,959,780.97) 11,337,221.28
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2021 30 2022 30
580,660.82 87,338.54 (80,963.95) 587,035.41
98,244.79 - (31,925.35) 66,319.44
516,940.07 155,907.80 (60,552.92) 612,294.95
( ) 587,063.63 98,221.38 (62,514.18) 622,770.83
( ) 56,487.57 26,545.93 (6,572.78) 76,460.72
( ) 184,812.56 16,080.51 (35,015.42) 165,877.65
( ) 14,778.96 2,888.77 (1,237.35) 16,430.38
67,893.07 1,861.45 (2,203.47) 67,551.05
22,395.56 25,333.82 - 47,729.38
6,067.13 863.13 - 6,930.26
53,997.72 737.15 (533.30) 54,201.57
617,233.78 250,448.94 (63,661.17) 804,021.55
22,117.80 - (5,238.58) 16,879.22
15,600.77 145.44 (11,125.58) 4,620.63
AP 124,839.11 4,411.37 (6,110.98) 123,139.50
( ) 1,229,530.68 165,939.48 (167,890.49) 1,227,579.67
( ) 682,707.31 6,466.97 (38,631.32) 650,542.96
( ) 149,255.48 - (2,675.00) 146,580.48
( ) 911,614.30 155,120.82 (85,585.83) 981,149.29
( ) 276,495.03 659,330.56 (9,031.15) 926,794.44
( ) 224,025.95 82,541.58 (17,218.67) 289,348.86
( ) 716,459.46 491,339.63 (8,318.16) 1,199,480.93
( ) 2,692,752.89 - - 2,692,752.89
( )* - 75,114.32 (1,341.61) 73,772.71
o - 10,000.00 - 10,000.00
9,851,974.44 2,316,637.59 (698,347.26) 11,470,264.77

* ( ) 2022 31

** 2022 29
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AN A A A

AP ( )

ok

**

2023 30 2022 30 30
251,379 267,278 261,830
5,491 8,424 12,252
100,212 103,579 85,836
191,205 182,848 168,231
21,848 17,658 14,727
56,384 51,258 61,797
2,315 2,060 2,017
12,347 12,618 14,461
10,297 7,185 3,833
980 1,970 1,714
12,553 14,240 15,568
183,971 161,679 134,997
2,458 2,652 3,707
703 655 2,341
30,640 32,536 32,304
222,875 248,424 244,675
52,276 105,034 125,440
19,425 23,150 25,051
142,229 152,071 138,368
185,285 155,424 50,417
38,474 35,782 29,283
188,535 154,525 104,551
429,425 421,257 411,535
8,765 5,398 -
1,168 724 -
2,171,240 2,168,429 1,944,935
2022 31
2022 29
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HSBC
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HSBC

HSBC
HSBC
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11,012,014
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2023 30

146,173,336 182,635,252 2023 31 HSBC 1,225,683
145,637,123 181,965,284 2023 31 HSBC 1,221,187
44,641,835 55,777,428 2023 31 HSBC 374,328
10,001,582 12,496,407 2023 31 HSBC 83,865
11,082,523 8,311,601 2023 31 HSBC 5,191
6,809,471 984,210 2023 31 HSBC 1,848
4,400,000 4,865,212 2023 31 HSBC 1,833
1,485,897 1,114,384 2023 31 HSBC 696
2,030,000 2,552,956 2023 31 HSBC 435
2,000,000 2,515,228 2023 31 HSBC 428
1,237,568 1,555,995 2023 19 HSBC 237
500,000 552,865 2023 31 HSBC 208
700,000 880,111 2023 19 HSBC 134
242,000 267,587 2023 31 HSBC 101
247,658 273,660 2023 19 HSBC 93
828,269 621,501 2023 31 HSBC 66
100,980 113,676 2023 19 HSBC 60
232,340 292,194 2023 31 HSBC 50
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205,708

34,438

16,000

74,375

16,655

170,757,250

34,406,450

43,015,058

17,335,020

19,305,925

11,454,906

9,339,386

2,195,077

2,064,514

627,495

1,556,382

880,330

273,843

113,823

154,285

38,054

18,035

55,808

20,940

188,973,633

38,852,321

47,603,904

19,574,986

21,365,481

12,676,915

10,335,712

2,478,716

2,331,282

708,577

1,237,568

700,000

247,658

100,980

2023

2023

2023

2023

2023

2023

2023

2023

2023

2023

2023

2023

2023

2023

2023

2023

2023

2023

2023
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19

13

12

(91,064)

(44,953)

(22,940)

(22,649)

(10,296)

(6,109)

(4,981)

(2,868)

(2,697)

(820)

(265)

(149)

(103)

74)
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154,355 205,708 2023 31 HSBC (16)
38,079 34,438 2023 31 HSBC (14)
20,945 16,655 2023 31 HSBC )

2,916,496
(210,002)
2,706,494
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2022 30

6,983,097

5,474,150

1,825,000

950,473

250,000

200,000

102,500

67,018

250,000

97,919

38,040

122,544

100,000

117,265

25,898

20,000

146,019,087

99,368,651

8,766,789

6,872,412

2,291,160

1,193,247

264,029

211,223

108,252

70,744

257,921

135,207

40,155

153,845

125,543

147,218

26,703

20,634

155,099,868

105,548,288

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022
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31

19

31

31

31

19

31

31

19

19

31

31

19

31

31
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321

252

84

58

53

42

22

14

13

13

(855,818)

(582,400)
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132,984,596 167,371,620 2022 31 HSBC (412,651)
110,948,994 139,638,073 2022 31 HSBC (344,275)
34,430,230 35,758,330 2022 31 HSBC (235,525)
22,436,083 23,301,525 2022 31 HSBC (153,477)
40,693,890 51,216,475 2022 31 HSBC (126,273)
16,636,381 17,670,981 2022 31 HSBC (97,506)
11,945,411 12,688,284 2022 31 HSBC (70,012)
6,547,375 6,954,550 2022 31 HSBC (38,374)
11,216,474 14,116,818 2022 31 HSBC (34,805)
13,034,502 1,978,023 2022 31 HSBC (19,890)
2,597,295 2,697,483 2022 31 HSBC (17,767)
1,995,680 2,072,661 2022 31 HSBC (13,652)
7,570,344 5,492,933 2022 31 HSBC (11,149)
614,303 637,999 2022 31 HSBC (4,202)
8,065,665 6,424,624 2022 31 HSBC (295)
1,000,000 724,213 2022 31 HSBC (100)
70,778 67,018 2022 31 HSBC 14
135,207 97,921 2022 19 HSBC 13)
40,175 38,040 2022 31 HSBC ®)
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153,846 122,544 2022 31 HSBC (6)
26,718 25,898 2022 31 HSBC @
900

(3,018,213)

(3,017,313)
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VaR 99
2023 30 2022 30
VaR  99% (3.69)% (3.74)%
a)
b)
2023 30
4,847,647 2022 30 132,118
13

c)

2022 30 11,012,014

15,331,878 2022
30 367,138

100 10
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10

90
2023 30 2022 30

Bennelong Asia Pacific Multi Strategy Equity Fund Ltd - Class S 1
- Series 11 - GSY B
Bennelong Asia Pacific Multi Strategy Equity Fund Ltd - Class S 1
- Series 13 - GSY
Bennelong Asia Pacific Multi Strategy Equity Fund Ltd - Class C 1
Unrestricted USD Liquidations Series
Cerberus International SPV Ltd - Class A GSY 1 1
D.E. Shaw Composite International Fund Ni SP GSY Holding -* -*
D.E. Shaw Composite International Fund Ni GSY Holding 1 1
Legacy Asset Fund Ltd Class Legacy Series 01 - 40
QVT SLV Offshore Ltd 1 1
Redwood Offshore Fund Ltd - Class 2/20 Al 24 26 25
SPT Capital International Ltd - Class E - Special Investment . .
Holding
SPT Capital International Ltd - Class E - Reserve Account 2 2
Strategic Value Restructuring Fund Ltd - SP GSY 3 -
SVRF (Offshore) Holdings Ltd - USD Series V2-0C/1 - 1

35 73

500
11

98/232



HSBC
HBCE PBRS
HSBC
A3
HSBC
FRS 102
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HBCE HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
2023 30 A3 2022 30
HSBC
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2023 30

- 2,141,483 6 2,141,489
- 2,916 - 2,916
- 2,144,399 6 2,144,405
- (210) - (210)
- (210) - (210)
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2022 30
- 2,182,975 6 2,182,981
- 1 - 1
- 2,182,976 6 2,182,982
- (3,018) - (3,018)
- (3,018) - (3,018)
(b)
2023 30 2022 30
©
2023 30 2022 30
6 321
- (4,955)
- 4,955
- (315)
6 6
(@
©

176 2022 30 189

101/232



15

16

17

18

14

10

EDINETOOOO
O00oDOoO0oooooooo0oooooOo(EsLss)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

12
2023 30 2022 30
15,332 25,977 (10,645)
15,332 25,977 (10,645)
14
100 10
12
10
2023 30 2022 30
0.7956 0.7965
0.9058 0.9479
6.9233 6.6417
1.3341 1.3809
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20

21

22

2023

30

2022

30
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HSBC

HSBC

HSBC

HSBC

HSBC

HSBC

HSBC

HSBC

HSBC

HSBC

HSBC

HSBC

HSBC

HSBC

HSBC

HSBC

HSBC

HSBC

HSBC

HSBC

HSBC

HSBC

HSBC

HSBC

HSBC

GH

GH

GH

GH

GH

GH

GH

GH

GH

GH

GH

GH

GH

GH

GH

GH

GH

GH

GH

GH

GH

GH

GH

GH

GH

AP
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461.

129.

172.

300.

220.

251.

121.

175.

142.

1,902.

210.

162.

151.

137.

269.

206.

152.

152.

122.

158.

135.

119.

160.

102.

101.

28

50

66

97

30

00

87

94

89

05

78

52

13

11

93

18

92

54

52

48

80

90

16

84

10

450.

125.

167.

291.

216.

244.

120.

174.

141.

1,876.

207.

158.

148.

135.

262.

200.

151.

150.

120.

153.

132.

118.

155.

100.

99.

78

92

77

49

75

29

50

09

11

09

09

78

82

47

05

62

26

60

81

78

49

53

22

27

01
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2022 30
* 2023 30
30 2022
** 2023 30
26,732,731

28,366,007

2022

2023

30

2022
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20,526,135
26,732,731 2022 30 6,060,275
2023 30 2022 30

2,177,447 2,146,123

20,526 28,366

(26,733) (6,060)

2,171,240 2,168,429
20,526,135 2022

28,366,007
2023 19
19 6,060,275
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HSBC GH
2023 30
(2022 30 :100.67%)
AHL (Cayman) SPC Cass Al Evolution USD Shares 16,200,738 40,512 1.86 %
AKO Global UCITS Fund Class A2 340,873 64,183 2.96 %
Alphadyne International Fund Ltd Class 5 A USD 45,419 64,002 2.95 9%
Series 1
Atlas Enhanced Fund Ltd Class X2 Series 02-2022 35,177 86,630 3.99 %
Atlas Enhanced Fund Ltd Class X-C-2 Series 01- 12,800 13,009 0.60 %
2023
Bennelong Asia Pacific Multi Strategy Equity 9 1 0.00 %
Fund Ltd - Class C Unrestricted USD Liquidations
Series
BlackRock Strategic Equity Hedge Fund - Sub USD 1,407 656 0.03 %
Jul 21
BlackRock Strategic Equity Hedge Fund Ltd Class 185,954 83,970 3.87 %
1 USD
Brevan Howard Fund Ltd Class | Restricted 62,254 10,103 0.46 %
Brevan Howard Fund Ltd Class K Non-Restricted 15,633 1,807 0.08 %
Brevan Howard Fund Ltd Class K US 281,010 42,233 1.94 %
Brevan Howard PT Fund Ltd Class F USD 286,297 27,333 1.26 %
Cerberus International SPV Ltd - Class A - 1 0.00 %
Citadel Kensington Global Strategies Fund Ltd 66,817 116,550 5.37 %
Coatue Offshore Fund Ltd - Class B Tranche G-6 471,868 72,053 3.32 %
6R Series 2017-05-01
D.E. Shaw Composite International Fund Ni 174 0.00 %
D.E. Shaw Composite International Fund Ni SP 5 -* 0.00 %
D.E. Shaw Oculus International Fund L.P. 998 150,394 6.93 %
Eisler Capital Multi Strategy Fund Ltd Class A 16,000 16,344 0.75 %
Shares Restricted USD 0123
Eisler Capital Multi Strategy Fund Ltd Class A 61,000 73,890 3.40 %
Shares Restricted USD 0721
Element Capital Feeder Fund Ltd - Class A Series 19,243 31,827 1.47 %
1
Element Capital Feeder Fund Ltd Class -Bnr- 2,381 4,052 0.19 4%
Series 20
Element Capital Feeder Fund Ltd Class -Bnr- 4 7 0.00 %
Series 28
Element Capital Feeder Fund Ltd Class -Bnr- 3 5 0.00 %
Series 32
Element Capital Feeder Fund Ltd Class -Bnr- 267 454 0.02 %
Series 5
Elliot International Ltd - Class B 62,965 127,295 5.86 %
Elliot International Ltd - Class B 3,528 7,132 0.33 %
Exoduspoint Partners International Fund Ltd - 6,975 7,960 0.37 %

Restricted Class B-R
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GoldenTree Select Offshore Fund Ltd Class A-NR-R 16,500 17,227 0.79 %
GoldenTree Select Offshore Fund Ltd Class A-NR- 34,258 75,137 3.46 %
R2

Harbinger (Offshore) Holdings Ltd - Class L - 1 175 -* 0.00 %
I1iquid

Harbinger (Offshore) Holdings Ltd - Class L - 2 5 -* 0.00 %
Iliquid

Harbinger (Offshore) Holdings Ltd - Class L - 1 -* 0.00 %
Sies 2

MW Eureka Fund Plc - Class A2 USD 299,960 141,936 6.54 %
MW Eureka Fund Plc - Class USD 0721 4,707 1,337 0.06 %
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(2022 30 100.67%) ( )
One William Street Capital Offshore Fund Ltd
Class DD Initial Series
Pinpoint China Fund Class A - 1(A) GSY
Point72 Capital International Ltd Class A-r
Series
Polymer Asia Cayman Fund Ltd Class C Series AJ
February 2022
QVT SLV Offshore Ltd
Redwood Offshore Fund Ltd - Class 2/20 Al 24
Schonfeld Fundamental Equity Offshore Fund Ltd
Class B Restricted Series 0422
Schonfeld Fundamental Equity Offshore Fund Ltd
Class B Restricted Series 202108
Schonfeld Strategic Partners Offshore Fund Ltd
Class B Restricted Series 0821
Schonfeld Strategic Partners Offshore Fund Ltd
Class B Restricted Series 0422
Sculptor Overseas Fund Il Ltd Class B Prime
Series 74
SPT Capital International Ltd - Class E - Reserve
Account
SPT Capital International Ltd - Class E - Special
Investment Holding
Starboard Value and Opportunity Fund Ltd Class A
Series 1
Strategic Value Restructuring Fund Ltd Side
Pocket
Systematica Trend Spectrum Fund Ltd Class B USD
Restricted Shares
Tewksbury Investment Fund Ltd Series B
Third Point Offshore Fund Ltd - Class F - Series
15
Third Point Structured Credit Opportunities
Offshore Fund Limited - Class A - Series 2
Two Sigma Eclipse Cayman Fund Ltd - Class A2
Two Sigma Spectrum Cayman Fund Ltd - Class A2
Woodline Offshore Fund LTD 01 Jan 2021
Woodline Offshore Fund LTD Class B (E) - NI
Woodline Offshore Fund LTD Class B (0) - NNI
Woodline Offshore Fund LTD Class B (0) NNI
Woodline Offshore Fund LTD Sub Class 21 2020
York Asian Opportunities Unit Trust 01 Jan 2021
Sub

2022 30 100.67%

2022 30 0.67%

61,727

37,732
545,848

65,000

1

121

10,000

32,000

32,000

10,000

39,615

1,005

14,910

20

385,000

1,813
133,935

996

1,475
17,719
61

649
2,287
39,621
6,710
21,879
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67,470 3.11 %
66,139 3.05 %
88,418 4.07 %
64,308 2.96 %
1 0.00 %

26 0.00 %
10,120 0.47 %
33,818 1.56 %
34,301 1.58 %
9,962 0.46 %
61,649 2.84 %
2 0.00 %

-* 0.00 %
57,894 2.67 %
3 0.00 %
34,427 1.58 %
57,571 2.65 %
62,301 287 %
5,599 0.26 %
9,953 0.46 %
79,975 3.68 %
85 0.00 %

982 0.04 %
3,204 0.15 %
55,528 2.56 %
8,209 0.38 %
51,503 2.37 %
2,141,489 98.63 %
29,751 1.37 %
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2,171,240 100.00 %

500
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2023 30 2022 30 2021 30
HSBC GH - 458.38 455.30 450.92
HSBC GH - 128.84 127.02 124.72
HSBC GH - 172.01 169.16 166.05
HSBC GH - ( ) 300.34 293.60 286.57
HSBC GH - ( ) 218.77 218.91 215.55
HSBC GH - ( 250.12 246.13 240.45
)
HSBC GH - ( ) 120.62 121.72 120.08
HSBC GH - 174.09 177.07 176.10
HSBC GH - 141.74 142.70 141.49
HSBC GH - 1,880.15 1,887.52 1,826.80
HSBC GH - 209.14 209.26 207.32
HSBC GH - 161.70 160.16 157.33
HSBC GH - 148.82 152.51 152.45
HSBC GH - 135.47 137.52 136.50
HSBC GH Fund — AP ( ) 268.68 264.22 258.77
HSBC GH - 205.27 202.37 199.00
( )
HSBC GH - 151.60 153.05 151.90
( )
HSBC GH - 150.60 153.30 152.46
( )
HSBC GH - 158.00 154.99 151.79
( )
HSBC CH - 135.19 133.57 131.12
( )
HSBC CH - 118.53 120.03 118.89
( )
HSBC GH - 121.56 122.12 120.65
( )

110/232



HSBC GH

HSBC GH

(
HSBC GH

**

)*

2022

29

111/232

159.47

102.14

100.31

EDINETOOOO
O00oDOoO0oooooooo0oooooOo(EsLss)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

156.44 152.84

101.04 -

100.00 -

2022 31
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2023 30 2022 30 2021 30
HSBC GH - 251,378,804 267,277,786 261,829,830
HSBC GH - 5,491,124 8,424,031 12,252,257
HSBC GH - 100,211,483 103,578,647 85,835,604
HSBC GH - 191,204,654 182,848,501 168,231,033
HSBC GH - 19,789,699 16,737,947 12,175,507
HSBC GH - 44,859,882 40,827,166 44,436,340
)
HSBC GH - 2,060,365 1,999,886 1,774,506
HSBC GH - 11,183,858 11,961,098 11,955,587
HSBC GH - 9,326,989 6,811,083 3,168,742
HSBC GH - 6,787,465 13,081,020 11,083,417
HSBC GH - 9,987,274 11,342,162 11,194,538
HSBC GH - 146,368,573 128,776,248 97,105,431
HSBC GH - 2,188,104 2,574,189 3,371,749
HSBC GH - 625,962 635,406 2,129,425
HSBC GH - AP 30,639,786 32,536,378 32,304,464
HSBC GH - 222,874,689 248,424,288 244,675,039
(
HSBC GH - 47,351,582 99,563,206 103,699,050
(
HSBC GH - 17,289,538 22,470,436 22,754,895
( )
HSBC GH - 142,229,202 152,070,762 138,367,992
(
HSBC GH - 147,414,206 123,794,263 36,252,884
(
HSBC GH - 34,243,927 34,731,410 26,632,771
( )
HSBC GH - 170,774,536 146,475,914 86,435,366
(
HSBC GH - 429,425,041 421,257,320 411,535,072
(
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11,693,813 7,454,014 -
1,558,039 1,000,000 -
2022 31
2022 29
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2023 30 2022 30
100.00% 100.00%
100.00% 100.00%

2023 30 2022 30
19.80% 23.40%
12.50% 13.00%
16.90% 17.90%
7.60% 7.20%
23.40% 26.10%
12.20% 12.30%
6.10% -
1.50% 0.10%

100.00% 100.00%
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2023 30 *

Tewksbury Investment Fund Ltd Series B 0622 55,000 55,000
AHL (Cayman) SPC Class Al Evolution USD Shares 16,200,738 43,000
Systematica TrendSpectrum Fund Ltd Class B USD Restricted Shares 385,000 38,500
GoldenTree Select Offshore Fund Ltd Class A-NR-R 16,500 16,500
Eisler Capital Multi Strategy Fund Ltd Class A Shares Restricted USD 0123 16,000 16,000
Atlas Enhanced Fund Ltd Class X-C-2 Series 01-2023 12,800 12,800
Millennium International Ltd Class FF - Series 01A 17,539 64,855
Egerton Long-Short Fund (USD) Ltd - Class B - Series 1 260,446 60,013
Element Capital Feeder Fund Ltd - Class A Series 1 19,243 31,719
Steadfast International Ltd - Series G 205,898 22,524
Citadel Kensington Global Strategies Fund Ltd 13,140 21,776
Third Point Structured Credit Opportunities Offshore Fund Ltd - Class A -

Series 2 3 16,344
Exoduspoint Partners International Fund Ltd - Restricted Class B-R 13,949 15,682
D.E. Shaw Oculus International Fund L.P. 1 14,282
Two Sigma Spectrum Cayman Fund Ltd - Class A2 3,086 13,877
Third Point Offshore Fund Ltd - Class F - Series 15 14,490 6,700
Pinpoint China Fund Class A - 1(A) 2,737 5,000
Element Capital Feeder Fund Ltd Class -Bnr- Series 20 2,154 3,654
Brevan Howard Fund Ltd Class K Non-Restricted 5,494 644
Element Capital Feeder Fund Ltd Class -Bnr- Series 5 241 409
Element Capital Feeder Fund Ltd Class -Bnr- Series 28 4 6
Element Capital Feeder Fund Ltd Class -Bnr- Series 32 3 5
*

20
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2023 30
2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
HSBC GH - 0.68% 0.97% 15.81% 2.53% 2.14%
LIBOR 200% 6.72% 0.47% 0.92% 4.40% 5.14%
HSBC GH - 1.43% 1.84% 18.29% 2.26% 2.11%
LIBOR 200% 6.72% 0.47% 0.92% 4.40% 5.14%
HSBC GH - 1.68% 1.87% 16.74% 3.46% 3.13%
LIBOR 200% 6.72% 0.47% 0.92% 4.40% 5.14%
HSBC GH - (1.68)% 0.55% 14.02%  (0.32)%  (0.54)%
LIBOR 200% 2.00%  (1.04)%  (0.94)%  (0.79)%  (0.72)%
HSBC GH - (0.67)% 0.86% 14.79% 0.64% 0.34%
LIBOR 200% 2.00%  (1.04)%  (0.94)%  (0.79)%  (0.72)%
HSBC GH -

(0.06)% 0.94% 14.97% 0.97% 0.52%

LIBOR
200% 5.22% 0.41% 0.33% 1.58% 1.60%

HSBC GH -

0.96% 1.80% 15.92% 1.88% 1.42%

LIBOR
200% 5.22% 0.41% 0.33% 1.58% 1.60%
HSBC GH - (2.42)% 0.04% 13.75%  (0.77)%  (0.93)%
LIBOR 200% 0.62%  (1.40)%  (1.47)%  (1.45)%  (1.47)%
HSBC GH - (1.49)% 0.75% 14.72% 0.13%  (0.13)%
LIBOR 200% 0.62%  (1.40)%  (L1.47)%  (1.45)%  (1.47)%
HSBC GH - (0.39)% 3.32% 17.57% 2.75% 2.70%
200% 0.73% 0.72% 0.80% 1.53% 1.53%
HSBC GH - 2.30% 2.45% 17.38% 4.04% 3.67%
LIBOR 200% 6.78% 0.47% 0.92% 4.40% 5.14%
HSBC GH - (0.06)% 1.56% 15.47% 1.16% 0.91%
LIBOR 200% 0.57%  (1.04)%  (0.94)%  (0.79)%  (0.72)%
HSBC GH - 1.62% 2.36% 16.52% 2.33% 1.95%

LIBOR
200% 5.22% 0.41% 0.33% 1.58% 1.60%
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HSBC GH Fund — AP 1.69% 2.11% 18.58% 3.52% 3.34%

LIBOR 200% 6.72% 0.47% 0.92% 4.40% 5.14%
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2023 2022 2021 2020 2019

HSBC GH -
1.43% 1.69% 16.54% 3.25% 2.87%
LIBOR 200% 6.72% 0.47% 0.92% 4.40% 5.14%

HSBC GH -
1.94% 2.11% 16.94% 3.72% 3.37%
LIBOR 200% 6.72% 0.47% 0.92% 4.40% 5.14%

HSBC GH -
(0.95)% 0.76% 14.62% 0.41% 0.17%
LIBOR 200% 2.00%  (1.04)%  (0.94)%  (0.79)%  (0.72)%

HSBC GH -
(1.76)% 0.55% 14.35%  (0.05)%  (0.22)%
LIBOR 200% 0.62%  (1.40)%  (1.47)%  (1.45)%  (1.47)%

HSBC GH -
* 1.09% 1.04% 2.96%

SIBOR 200% 3.59% 0.14%

HSBC GH -

Hokk 13.94% 1.69% 1.20%
LIBOR

200% 0.33% 1.58% 1.60%

HSBC GH -
1.21% 1.87% 16.18% 2.12% 1.65%

LIBOR

200% 5.66% 0.41% 0.33% 1.58% 1.60%

HSBC GH -
1.94% 2.36% 18.88% 3.78% 3.60%

HSBC GH -
ok 2.50%
HSBC GH - (0.90)% 1.37% 14.98% 0.72% 0.52%
LIBOR 200% 0.62%  (1.40)%  (1.47)%  (1.45)%  (1.47)%

HSBC GH -
(1.25)% 0.96% 14.95% 0.29% 0.17%
LIBOR 200% 0.62%  (1.40)%  (1.47)%  (1.45)%  (1.47)%

HSBC GH -
(0.46)% 1.22% 15.22% 0.88% 0.63%
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2.00%  (1.04)%  (0.94)%  (0.79)%  (0.72)%

HSBC GH -

n— 0.31% -

SIBOR 200% 3.50% -
* 2018 11 30 2019 31
2022 31

- 2019 30
*k*k 2021 31
R 2022 29
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

As at As at
30 April 2023 30 April 2022

Hotes UsS5000 Uss'000 USS000 USS000
Assets:
Current Assets
sk ok ¥ it e o i ok
Deblors 7 62043 3,083
Cash and cash equivalents 8 15,332 _ B7 -

77,375 33450

Total Assets 2,218,864 2216431
Liabilities:
Creici‘hnrg: amounts falling due within one year ] (47, 624) (36, 980
Leans payakble 14 - {11,012
Total Liabilities (47,624) {48,002)
Net assets aftributable to the unitholders of the Fund 24 2,171,240 2168428

The consolidated finandal statements were approved by the Manager, HSBC Management (Guemsey) Limited on

21 August 2023 and were signed on its behalf by:
™

) "'.l "\._ [ ||l

|

Stephen Rouxel

Director

Forand on behalf of HSBC Management {Suermsey)
Limited

(u.\_ '""\; l\"g ks B ""\-\.t'{
Carl Rosumek
Director
Faorand on behalf of HSBC Management {Guemsey)
Limited

The notes on pages 14 to 35 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements,
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Consolidated Statement of Total Return

Year ended ¥ ear endad
30 April 2023 30 April 2022
hllunw. i.!E$"[I]n l.iﬂ-"nﬂﬂ USS'000 Ussmq
Income:
et capital gains/{loszes) 3 67026 (26,489
Revenue 4 362 525
Interest expense 12 421 (42)
Operaling expenses 5 (16,621) (20,258)
Net expenses (17,042) (18, 775)
Change in net assets attributable to the
unitholders of the Fund from investment
activities 50,346 (46, 274)

All results derive from continuing cperations. The Fund has no items of other comprehensive income and therefore the
change in net assets attributable to the unitholders of the Fund reflects the tofal comprehensive incomef{loss) for the
year.

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets
Attributable to the Unitholders of the Fund

Year ended Year ended
30 April 2023 30 Apeil 2022
USS'000 Us5'000 USF000 USS'000
Net assets attributable to the unitholders
of the Fund at the start of the year 2,168,428 1,944 935
Movement due to issue and redemption of redeemable
participating units:
Amounts recervedireceivable on issues 304,815 422,450
Less: amounts paidipayable on redempbons (352, 350) (152 682
(47,535) 260,788
Change In net assets attributable to the unitholders
of the Fund from Investment activities 50,46 46,274)
Het assets attributable to the unitholders of the
Fund at the end of the year 2,171,240 2168428

The notes on pages 14 to 35 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1  Structure of the Fund

HEBC GH FUND (the “Trust") is a sub-fund of HSBC Porifolio Selection Fund, an open ended Guemsey unit trust
which is authorised under the Protection of Investors (Bailiwick of Guemsey) Law, 2020 and is subject to the
provisions of The Authorised Colledtive Investment Schemes (Class B) Rules and Guidance, 2021 (the “Rules’),

The registered office of the Manager of the Trust is Amold House, St Julian's Avenue, St Peter Port, Guemnsay GY1
1WA, Channel Islands.

The Trust invests through a wholly owned subsidiary, HSEC Republic Global Hedge Investments Limited (the
“Company”), a Guernsey registered company. All investments acquired for the account of the Trust are held by the
Company.

These consolidated inancial statements include all the assets and liabilities of the Trust and the Company (logether
the *Fund™).

The Trust registered as an Alternative Investment Fund (AIF) with effect from 1 July 2014, with the Financial Conduct
Authority and the Commission de Surveillance du Sector Financier, As a non-EEA AIF with a non-EEA AIFM the
Trust is not authorised or regulated under AIFMD and conseguently is not required to have a depositary.

Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the Financial Reporting Standard
applicable in the United Kingdom and Republic of reland (*FRS 102") and the Statement of Recommended Practice;
Financial Statements of UK Authorsed Funds (UK SORP") issued by the Investment Association in May 2014,

2  Principal Accounting Policles

The following accounting paolicies have been applied consistently in dealing with items which are considered material
in relation to the Fund's consclidated financial statements:

Basis of preparation

These consolidated financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis under the historical cost convention,
as modified by the recognition and measurement of cerain financial assets and liabilities at fair value.

Going Concern

At the date of signing, the Directors of the Manager and Trustee have no reason to believe that the Fund should net
be seen as a going concem and hence the consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a going
concem basis,

Cash Flow Statement

The Trust has availed of the exemption available under FRS 102, Seclion 7 “Statement of Cash Flows” not to
prepare a cash flow statement on the basis that substantially all of the Trust's investments are highly liquid and
carried at fair value, and the Trust provides a consolidated statement of changes in net assets attributable to the
unitholders.

HSBC GH Fund | Annual Report and Audited Consdidated Financial Statements 2023 14
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
2  Principal Accounting Policies (continued)
. _

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles
of FRS 102 requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amownts of income and expenses during the year.

The estimates and associated assumplions are based on historical experence and various other factors that are
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, and which form the basis for making the judgements about
carrying values of assets and liabilties that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results could differ
from those estimates,

The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to the financial statements are disclosed within the Fair Value of Investments accounting policy and Note
14.

Bosis of idali

The consaolidated financial statements include the resulls of the Trust and its wholly-owned subsidiary HSBC
Republic Global Hedge Investments Limited (the "Company™), a Guemsey registered company. The Manager does
not consider the unconsclidated balance sheet of the Trust to be a maternial activity as the only reason for setting up
the subsidiary company was for fiscal purposes. Accordingly, no unconsolidated balance sheet is presented in these
consclidated financial statements.

Functional and ;

The functional and presentational currency is US Dollar ("US$") because that is the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the Fund cperates.

Determingtion of fundli

Functional currency is the curency of the pnmary economic emvironment in which the Fund cperates. When
indicators of primary economic environment are mixed, management uses its judgement to determine the functional
currency that most faithfully represents the economic effect of the underlying transactions, events and conditions.
The management has determined that the functional currency of the Fund is US Dollar. Investor subscriptions and
redemplions are received and paid in the currency of the relevant share class.

Financial insiruments
The Fund has chosen to adopt Sections 11 and 12 of FRS 102 in respect of financial instruments.
i) Financial assets

Basic financial assets, including debtors and cash and cash equivalents, are inttially recognised at transaction price,
unless the asrangement constitutes a fnancing transaction, where the transaction is measured at the present value
of the fulure receipts discounted at a market rate of interest. Such assels are subsequently carmed at amortised
cost using the effective interest method.

At the end of each reporting period financial assets measured at amortised cost are assessed for chjective evidence
of impairment. If an asset is impaired the impairment loss is the difference between the cammying amount and the
present value of the estimated cash flows discounted at the asset's original effective interest rate, The impairment
loss is recognised in consolidated statement of total retumn.

Other financial assets, including investments in investiment funds and dervative confracts, are initially measured at
fair value, which is normally the transaction price. Such assets are subsequently camied at fair value and the
changes in fair value are recognised in the consolidated statement of total return,

HSBC GH Fund | Annual Report and Audited Consdidated Financial Statements 2023 15
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
2  Principal Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continusad)
i) Financial assets (continued)

Financial assets are derecognised when {a) the contractual nghts to the cash flows from the asset expire or are
seftled, or (b) substantially all the risks and rewards of the ownership of the asset are transferred to another party
or {c) control of the asset has been transferred to another party who has the practical ability to unilaterally sell the
asset to an unrelated third party without imposing additional restrictions.

i} Financial hiabilities

Basic financial liabilities, including creditors and loan abligations are initially recognised at transaction price, unless
the arrangement constitutes a financing transaction, where the debt instrument is measured at the present value of
the future receipts discounted at a market rate of interest,

Creditors and loan obligations are classified as debt instruments and are subsequently carried at amortised cost,
using the effective interest rate method.

Financial liabilties are derecognised when the liability is extinguished, that is when the contractual cbligation is
discharged, cancelled or expires.

iiiy Fair value of investments

Investments in underlying funds are valued at the closing net asset value per unit for the underlying investments
that the Fund holds, as at 5 pm (Guemsey time) on the consclidated balance sheet date.

Investments in underlying funds which are not quoted on a recognised stock exchange or other trading facility are
wvalued at the net asset values provided by their fund managers or their administrators. These values may be
unaudited or may themsehves be estimates.

In addition, their fund managers or their administrators may not provide values at all or in a timely manner and, to
the extent that values are not available, those invesiments will be valued by the Investment Adviser using valuation
techniques appropriate to those investments. In determining fair value, the Investment Adviser takes into
consideration, where applicable, the impact of suspension of redemplions, liquidation proceedings, investments in
side pockets and other significant factors. The Direclors of the Manager have no reason to believe that the valuations
used are unreasonable,

Realised and unrealised gains and losses on investments are included in the consolidated statement of total return
within net capital gains. Realised and unrealised gains and losses on sales of investments are determined using
the average cost method, Purchases and sales of investments are accounted for on a trade date plus ane basis,

i) Forward foreign exchange contracls

The unrealised appreciation or depreciation on open forward foreign exchange contracts is caleulated by reference
to the difference between the contracted rate and the rate to close out the contract. Unrealised appreciation is
reported as an assel and unrealised depreciation is reported as a liability in the consclidated balance sheet. All net
gains or losses on forward foreign exchange contracts are recorded in the consolidated statement of tatal return.

Bevenue

Interest income is recognised using the effective interest rate method. Dividend income is recognised when the right
to receive payment is established, All other sources of revenue are recognised on an accruals basis, Revenue is
included in the consclidated statement of total return. All non-dass specific income is allocated to each unit class in
propartion to the total net assets of the unit class during the year. All class specific income is allocated to the unit
class to which it relates.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
2  Principal Accounting Policies (continued)
Expenses

Expenses are recognised in the consolidated statement of total return on an accruals basis, All non-class specific
expenses are allocated to each unit class in proportion to the total net assets of the unit dass in issue during the
year, All class specific expenses are allocated to the unit dlass to which they relate.

Interest expense

Interest expense anses from credit faciliies held by the Fund. These costs are recognised in the consolidated
statement of total return and are calculated using the effective interest rate method.

Borrowin 5

Borrowing costs anse from credit facilities held by the Fund. These costs are recognised in the consolidated
statement of total refurn on an accruals basis.

Foreign currency transactions

Foreign currency transactions are translated at the rate of exchange ruling at the date of the transaction. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated (o US Dollars at the foreign currency closing
exchange rate ruling at the consolidated balance sheet date.

The Fund reporis the realised exchange gaim or loss as well as the unrealised exchange appreciation or
depreciation on non-US Dollar denominated investments in the consolidated statement of total return. Any realised
exchange gains or losses aswell as unrealised appreciation or depreciation arising from non-US Dollar denominated
payables and recenables and on foreign currency transactions are reflected in the consaolidated statement of tatal
refurn.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents incdludes cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks, other short-term highly liquid

investments with enginal matunties of three months or less and bank overdrafis. Bank overdrafis, when applicable,
are shown as lecans payable in eurrent liabilities,

Unitsin

Redeemable participating units are redeemable at the option of the unitholders of the Fund and will be classified as
financial liabilties,

Transaction Costs
Transaction costs are incremental costs that are directly attibutable to the acquisition, issue o disposal of a financial

asset or finanaal liability measured at fair value through profit or loss. Transadtion costs are recognised within the
consolidated statement of total return when incurred.

Mew standards and amendments
There are currently no issued future amendments to FRS 102 that would have a significant impact on the Fund.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3 Net Capital Gains
Year ended Year ended

30 April 2023 30 April 2022

uss'a00 LUS5000

Realized gains on non-derivative investments 104,065 70,673
Realised losses on non-derivative invesiments 589 see)
Met unrealized losses on non-demative investments [44,141) {4,960}
Realised gains on derivative investments 161,632 55,473
Realised losses on dervative investments (154,562) (129,838
Met unrealised gains/filosses) on denvative investments 5,723 (13,160}
LR hot ERpP PRI e 57020 (26,499

Derivative investments held by the Fund are forward foreign exchange contracts as detailed in Mote 13.

4 Revenue
Year ended Year ended
30 April 2023 30 April 2022
UsSs5'000 US3000
Other income 362 525
Total sz 525

3 Operating Expenses
Year ended Year ended
30 April 2023 30 April 2022

USs'000 USS000

Management fae {16,237) (15,827)
F'ethl]nnng foe - _ S {3,687}
Payable to the Manager and its associates {16,207) (19,614}
Audit fee 97 {94}
Other sundry expenses 37 (550}
Other expenses "y {B44)
Total operating expenses (16621 (20258
HEBC GH Fund | Annual Report and Audited Consodlidated Financial Statements 2023 18
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

6 Management, Trustee and Investment Adviser Agresments
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The table below details the Management and Trustee fees rates as a percentage of MAV per share class charged

to the Fund and the perfarmance fee rate per share class:

Class Management Fee  Performance Fee®

UsD 1.75% 10.00%
Euro Hedgad 1.75% 10.00%
Sterding Hedged 1.75% 10.00%
Swiss Franc Hedged 1.75% 10.00%
Renminbi Hedged 1.75% 10.00%
SCIEE..EJ;E o I]..is;’.i. .1ﬂ.ﬂ!.ﬂﬁ
AP Class 0.75% .
ADM US Class 1.00% .
Institutional Class 1.00% 10.00%
R Class 0.75% 10.00%
Institutional R 0.50% 10.00%

Super Institutional

0.50%

* Paid to the Investrment Adviser on the new "excess” value over the hurdle rate. See pages 2 and 3 for details of the hurdle

rate applicable to each Class.

The management and perform ance fees eamed during the year, and outstanding at the yvear-end were:

Year Ended 30 April 2023 Year Ended 30 April 2022
Expensed / Outstanding at Outstanding at
Fee {reversed in year yearend Expensed inyear year end
Managemaent US516,237,337 - US515927.333 -
Performance US5{29,631) USS17,664 L1553 687,298 US$53,488

T Debtors

As at As at
30 April 2023 30 April 2022
USS'000 USS000
Amounts paid in advance of invesiments purchased 32,500 -
Amounts m;ﬂvahl- on securities sold 53932 4708
Amounts receivable fer fund shares issued’ 20,526 28,366
Unrealized gain on forward foreign exchange contracts (See Mote 13) 2916 1
Cither receivables 169 8
62,043 33,083

* At 30 April 2023, the Trust received subscription requests totaling U 5520,526,135 (30 April 2022: US528,366,007) in respect

of participating units to be issued by the Trust on 3 May 2023 (30 Apal 2022: 3 May 2022).

HSBC GH Fund | Annual Report and Audited Consolidated Financial Statements 2023
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

8 Cash and Cash Equivalents

As at As at

30 April 2023 30 April 2022

USS 000 US5'000

Cash and cash equivalents 15,332 367
Bank overdraf - (11,012

Cash balances are held by HSBC Continental Europe and HSEC Bank ple, Guernsey Branch both of which are
ultimately cwned by HSBC Holdings ple. The Fund's cash is maintained in segregated accounts. The credit rating
of HSBC Holdings plc at 30 Apnil 2023 was A3 (30 April 2022: A3) as rated by Moody's Ratings Agency. The Bank
overdraft is provided by HSBC Bank plc, as further explained in Motes 12 and 14.

8 Creditors: Amounts falling due within one year

Asat Asat

30 April 2023 30 April 2022

Uss'o00 IS5 000

Amount payabile for fund units redeemed” {26,733) (6,060)
Unrealised loss on forward foreign exchange contracts (See Mote 13} {210) (3,018)
Amount received in advance of issuing units™ (20,526 (27,637)
Accrued parﬁ::n'rmm e fae (18) (53}
Other accrued expenses (137} 222)
(47,624) (36,960)

‘At 30 April 2023, the Trust received redemption requests totalling LISS26,732, 731 (30 April 2022; LI5$6,080,275) in respect
of redesrmable participating units which were redesmed at the year end and paid by the Trust on 19 May 2023 2023 (30 April
2022 19 May 2022).

At 30 April 2023, the Trust received a subscription request for LIS520 526, 135 (30 April 2022: USS2T 535,842) in respect of
participating units to be issued by the Trust on 3 May 2023 (30 April 2022: 3 May 2022),

10 Taxation Status
The umbrella fund, HSBC Portfolic Selection Fund, is exempt from Guemsey inceme tax under the Income Tax
{Exempt Bodies) (Guernsey) Ordinances 1289 and is charged an annual exemplion fee of GBP 1,200 (30 Apri
2022: GBP 1,200).

11 Redeemable Participating Units in Issue
All series of units rank equally for allocation of income and expenses and have the same rights attached to them,
with the exception of the non-voting classes which have no right to vote at any meetings of Holders convened in
accordance with the trust deed, except for a meeting convened to remove the Manager.

The Manager may limit the number of units in the Trust which may be redeemed on any Dealing Day bo not more
than 10% of the total number of units in issue immediately before such date.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
11 Redeemable Participating Units in Issue (continued)

For the ADM US Dollar Class, Institutional Classes, Institutional R Classes and Super Institutional Classes a
redemplion fee of 2% of proceads may be charged at the Manager's diseretion on monthly redem ptions for which
instructions are received on or before the last business day of the previous calendar month minus S business
days. Mo redemplion fee is charged on monthly redemptions for which instruclions are received not less than 65
days prior to the last business day of each calendar month,

& maximum initial charge of up to 3% of subscription monies may be charged on US Dollar Classes, Hedged
Classes and Institutional Classes at the Manager's discretion, for the all ether classes no initial charge will apply.

The table below presents the Redeemable Paricipating Units in issue at the beginning and end of the financial
year.

Redeemable Redeemabile
Participating Units in Participating Units in
issue as at 30 April issue as at 30 April
2072 Subscriptions Redemptions 023
U5 Dollar Class 587,085 41 40, 848 42 {79,581.81) S840 52
ADM US Dollar Class 66.319.44 . (370088 42618.76
US Dollar R Class 612,284.95 5963381  (89,34645) 582.582.31
S Class (US Dollar) 622,770.83 6332222 (4847519 636,617.86
S Class (Euro Hedged) 76,460.72 18,261.17 (4,263.41) 90,458.48
S Class {Sterling Hedged) 165,877 65 34 445 02 (20,872.12) 179,351 55
S Class (Swiss Frane Hedged) 16,430,389 2,198.92 (1,548 52) 17,080.78
Ewo Hedged Class. 67,651.05 3,120.84 (6,438.85) 64,242.03
Euro Hedged R Class 47,729.38 22,974.06 (4,897.53) 65,805.50
Renminti Hedged Class 6,930.26 : (3.320.19) 3,610.07
Sterling Hedged Class 54,201 67 : (6:448.10) 47.753.47
Sterling Hedged R Class 80402155 17117648  (70,024.16) 905,173 87
Swiss Fran: Hedged Class 16,879.22 . (2176.05) 14,703.17
Swiss Franc Hedged R Class 462063 . | 4,62083
AP Class (US Dollar) 123,139.50 4,224 87 (13,324.99) 114,039.38
Institutional Class (US Dellar) 1,22767967 16151020  (303,315.11) 1,085,774.76
Institutional Class (Euro Hedged) 650,542.96 39,84611  {(370,134.21) 312.354.86
Institutional Class (Swiss Franc Hedged) 146,580 48 - (3,TTT00) 114,803 48
Institutional R Class (US Doliar) 98114829  107.66682  (188,618.58) 900,197.53
Instinational Rt Class l.[.Staring }-;ladgad} 9‘2\3,'1-’54:44 .HZ?DE.BT Iiﬁﬁ?.zﬁﬁ 139'3,145.&5
Institutional R Class (Swiss Franc Hedged) 209 348 86 11,778.44 (12.227.92) 208,699 38
Institutional R Class (EuroHedged) 1.199480.95 69795718 (4B2528.99) 1,404,509.12
Super Institutional Class (US Dollar) 269275289 - - 2,692, 752,89
Institutional Class (360 Hedged) 73772 67,324 16 {26,608.40) 11448847
“Singapore Dollar Hedged Class 10,000.00 5,531.96 : 15,531.96
Total 1147026477  1,826,797.48  (1,959,780.97) 11,337,221.28
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
11 Redeemable Participating Units in Issue (continued)

The table below presents the Redeemable Participating Units in issue at the beginning and end of the Previous
financial year.

Redeemable Redeemable

Participating Units in Participating Units in

issue as at 30 April issue as at 30 April

2021 Subscriptions  Redemptions 2023

US Dollar Class 580,680,82 87,3%854  (80,963.95) 587,035.41
ADM US Dollar Class 98,244.79 . (3192535 66,319.44
US Dollar R Class 51694007 15690780 (60,5529 §12,294.95
S Class (US Doltar) 56706363 9822138 (6251418 622,770.83
S Class (Euro) 5648757 2654593 (6,572.78) 76.460.72
S Class (Sterling) 18481256 1608051  (35.01542) 165,877.65
5 Class (Swiss Franc) 14,778.96 288877 {1,237.35) 16,430.38
Euro Hedged Class 67,893.07 1,861 45 (2.203.47) 67,661.05
Euro Hedged R Class 22,395.58 2533382 - ' 47,729.38
Renminbi Hedged Class 6,067.13 863.13 . 6,930.26
Sterling Hedged Class §3,997.72 73715 {533.30) 54,201 57
Sterling Hedged R Class 617,233.78 25044884  (63,661.17) 804,021 55
Swiss Franc Hedged Class 22,117.80 ; (5,238.58) 16,879.22
Swiss Franc Hedged R Class 16,600.77 14544  (11,12558) 4,62063
AP Class {US Dollar) 124,839.11 441137 (611098 123,129.50
institutional Glass (US Dollar) 1,229,53068 16593948  (167,89049) 1,227.67967
institutional Class (Eure) 682,707.31 646697 (38631.32) 650.542.96
Institutional Class (Swiss Franc) 14925548 - (267500) 146,580.48
Institutional R Class (US Dollar) 91161430 15512082 (8558583 981,149.29
Institutional R Class {Sterling) 27649508 65933056 (9,031.15) 926,784.44
Instilutional R Class {Swiss Franc) 22402585 8254158  (17,21887) 289,348 85
institutional R Class (Eure) 71645046 49133063 (8,318.16) 1.199,480.93
Super Institutional Class (US Dollar) 2692,752.89 w « 2,692,75289
Institutional Class (SGD Hedged)® - 75,114.32 (1,341,51) 73,7727
Singapore Dollar Hedged Class® = 10,000.00 - 10,000.00
;&;"“" S 9,851,974.44 213151?5'5 (698,34 7.26) 1 1,4?-5125;.3:3'

* The Institutional Class (SGD Hedged) launched on 31 January 2022,
** The Singapore Dollar Hedged Class launched on 28 April 2022,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
11 Redeemable Participating Units in Issue (continued)

The table below presents the Met Assets in USS000 for each of the last three year ends.

30-Apr-23 30-Apr-22 30-Apr-21
US Dollar Class 251,379 267,278 261,830
; ADM S Dollar Class 5491 H.d-ﬁ ‘i2.252
US Dollar R Class 100,212 103, 578 B85 835
$ Class (US Dollar) 191,205 182,848 168,231
S Class (Euro Hedged) 21,848 17,658 14,727
$ Class (Stering Hedged) 56,384 51,258 1,797
$ Class (Swiss Franc Hedged) 2,315 2,080 2017
Euro HEIl.:lgEId Clu. . 12,347 12,618 14,4.34
Euro Hedged R Class 10,297 7185 3833
Renminbi Hadged Class 980 1,970 1,714
Shari.ing Hadged Class 12,55-3 14,240 15,'553
Sterling Hedged R Class 183,971 161,679 134,907
Swiss Franc Hedged Class 2,458 2652 3707
Swiss Franc H-ad.gad R Class 703 G55 2341
AP Class (US Daltar) 30,640 32,536 32,304
Institutional Class {US Dollar) 222,875 248,424 244,675
Institutional Class (Euro Hedged) 52,276 105,034 125,440
Institutional Class (Swiss Franc Hedged) 19,425 23,180 25,051
Institutional R Class (US Dollar) 142,229 152,071 138,368
Institutional R Class (Sterling Hedged) 185,285 155,424 50417
Institutional R Class (Swiss Franc Hedged) 38,474 35,782 28283
Institutional R Class (Euro Hedged) 188,535 154,525 104,551
Super Institutional Class (US Dallar) 429,425 421,267 411,535
Institutional Class (SGD Hedged)’ 8,765 5,398
Singapore Dollar Hedged Class™ 1,168 724 é
Total 2,171,240 2,168,429 1,944835

* The Institutional Class (SGD Hedged) launched on 31 January 2022,
** The Singapore Dollar Hedged Class launched on 20 April 2022,

The Fund's net asset values per unit are disclosed on page 38.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
12 Related Party Transactions

The table below presents details of those related paries who provide serdees to the Fund. All related parties are
ultimately wholly ownad by HSBC Bank ple.

) Related Party

Relationship
Frincipal Manager HSBC Management {Guemnsey) Limited
Trustes’ HEBC Custody Services (Guemsey) Limited
Custodian® HSBC Continental Evrope

HSBC Bank ple Guemnsey Branch
Designated Administrator® HSBC Securities Services (Guernaey) Limited
Multi-Currency Cverdraft Facility HSBC Bank ple
Bank Accounts HEBL Continental Ewrope

HSBL Bank plc Guemsey Branch
Investment Adviser HSBC Alternative Investments Limited

Mfeas paid out of the Investment Manager's fees — see MNote 5
Borrowings/loan

The Fund has an uncommitted overdraft facility through which it may borrow an amount equivalent to the lesser of
LS5 100million and 10% of the Net Asset Value of the Fund.

Proceeds from the overdraft facility may be used for the purposes of short-term liquidity as permitted in the
accordance with the offering document. Interest is charged monthly in arrears on the amount of the facility
outstanding at a rate of 1% above the relevant base rate.

HSEC Bank ple, provided credit facilities to the Fund during the year, At the year-end there was no bank overdraft
(30 April 2022 US511,012,014). Interest of US$421,187 (30 April 2022: US542,247) was charged for the year. The
laan is secured and repayable on demand and there were no breaches of barrowing restrictions by the Fund during
the vear.

There were no other related party transactions for the year other than fees paid to the Manager and Trustee as
outlined in Mote 6.

13 Forward Exchange Contracts

Asszets may be denominated in currencies other than the functional currency of each unit cdass and certain curency
exposure will be hedged back to the relevant unit class currency. Hedging for this purpose may be by means of
forward foreign exchange contracts or options on such contracts or by using such ofher derivative instruments as
may be available and having the same or similar effect.

The Fund shall not invest in dervalive instruments for speculative purposes. The Investment Adviser retains the
right to vary the policy on currency hedaing at its absolute discretion, All costs of such hedging will be met by the
Unitholders of the relevant unit class only.

The follewing forward foreign exchange contracts used bo hedge unit classes were unsettled at 30 April 2023.

Unrealised

Unit Classes Amount Bought Amount Sold Maturity Counterparty Gaini(Loss)

uss

institutional R Class {Steding) GEP 146,173 338 USD 192,535.25_2 31-May-23 HSBC Continental Europe 1.22_5,635

Sl_arllng Hadg_;ad R Class GEP 145,&3?.1_23 UsD 18 ,5_&5.:234 31-!'.1::_9-23 HSBC_ICmHnonIaI Eurcpe 1,221,187

5 Class :Sburmg_} GBP 44 841 835 USD 55,7??,4523 31-May-23 HSBG_CmHnmaI Europe 374,328

Stwlunghuﬂgad C_lujs - GEP m,_am_,saz UsD1 g-:s&fur 31-#.!;3&3 HSEC Continental Eurq!:!e ﬁﬁ,ﬂﬁé
Institutional Class (Sngapore Dellar

Hedged) SGD 11082523 USDB311601  31-May-23 HSBC Continental Europe 5,191
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

13 Forward Exchange Contracts (continued)

Unrealised
Unit Classes Amount Bought  Amount Sold Maturity Counterparty Gain(Loss)
uss
Renmink Hedged Class CNH 6,809,471  USD 884,210 31-May-23 HSBC Continental Eurape 1,848
Insttutional Class (Euro) EUR 4,400,000 USD4.865212  31-May-23 HSBC Continental Europe 1,853
Singapore Dollar Hedged Class  SGD 1,485,897 USD1,114384  31-May-23 HSBC Continental Eurape 696
Sterling Hedged R Class GEPZ030,000 USD 2552856  31-May-23 HSBC Continental Europe 435
Insttutonal R Class {Sterding) GBP 2,000,000 usD 2515228 31-May-23 HSBC Continental Europe 428
Sterling Hedged R Class GBP 1,237 568 UsD 1,555,995 18-May-23 HSBC Continental Europe 237
S Class {Eurg) ELIR 500,000 USD 552 865 31-May-23 HSEC Continental Europe 208
Institutional R Class (Starfing) GBP 700,000 UsD 880,111 18-May-23 HSEC Continental Eumpa 134
Institutional R Class {Euro) EUR 242000  USD 267,587 31-May-23 HSEC Continental Europe 101
Euro Hedged Class EUR 247,658  USD 273860 18-May-23 HSBC Continental Europe a3
Insttutional Class {Singapore . .
Dollar Hedged) SGDB828268  USD 621,501 31-May-23 HSBC Continental Europe 66
Instiwtional R Class (Swiss Franc) CHF 100,880  USD 113,676  18-May-23 HSBC Continental Europe 60
5 Class (Sterling). GBP232.340  USD 282184 31-May-23 HSBC Continental Europe S0
Institutional Class (Singapore
Dollar Hedged) SGD205708  USD 154,285 18-May-23 HSBC Continental Europe 19
Institutional R Class (Euro) EUR 34,438 USD 38,054 18-May-23 HSBC Continental Europe 13
Institutional R Class (Swiss Franc) CHF 16,000 USD 18,035 31-May-23 HSBC Continental Europe 12
Slngspnu Dollar thgld Class S5GD 74,375 USD 55,808 - Mw-l"! HSBC Continental Europe 8
§ Class (Sterling) GBP 16,655 USD 20,940 19-May-23 HSBC Continental Europe 3
Institutional R Class {Euro) EUR 170,757,250 USD 188,973,633 31-May-23 HSBC Continental Europe (81,084
Institutional R Class (Swiss Franc) CHF 34406450 USD 38852321  31-May-23 HSBC Continental Eurape (44, 853)
Institutional Class (Euro) EUR43,015058 USD47,603.904  31-May-23 HSEC Continental Ewope  (22.940)
Institutional Class (Swiss Franc) CHF 17,336,020 USD 18,574,986 31-May-23 HSBC Continental Europe (22, 648)
S Class {Eura) EUR 18305825 USD 21365481 31-May-23 HSBC Continental Europe {10,296}
Euro Hedged Class EUR 11454906 USD1267685 31-May-23 HSBC Continental Europe {6, 108)
Ewro Hedged R Class EUR 9,335,386 USD 10,335,712 31-May-23 'HSEC Continental Europe (4,581
Swiss Franc Hedged Class CHF 2185077 USD 2478716  31-May-23 HSBC Continental Europe (2,868
5 Class (Swiss Franc) CHF 2084514 USD 2331282  31-May-23 HSEC Continental Europe (2,687)
Swiss Franc Hedged R Class  CHF 627.485  USD 708,577 31-May-23 HSEC Continental Europe (820)
Sterling Hedged R Class USD 1,566,382 GBP 1,237.568  31-May-23 HSBC Continental Eurape (2659
Institutional R Class (Steding)  USD 880,330  GBP 700,000 31-May-23 HSEC Continental Europe {148)
Eurc Hadged Clase usp 2?3.343 ELIR :u? 858 31-May-23 HSBC Continental Europe (105
Institutional R Class (Swiss Franc) USD 113823 CHF 100,980 31-May-23 HSBC Continental Europe (74)
Institutional Class (Singapere USD 154,355 SGD 205,708 31-May-23 HSBC Continental Europe (16}
Dollar Hedged)
Insti].rtlmn! R Class {Eurg) UsD 38,078 EL[R 34, 433 31-_Mn_'_¥-23 HSEC Continental Europe (14}
5 Class (Sterling) USD 20,945 GBP 16,655 31-May-23 HSEC Continental Europe i4)
Total unrealised gains on forward foreign exchange contracts 2,916,496
Total unrealised losses on forward foreign exchange contracts (210,002}
Net unrealised gains on forward foreign exchange contracts 2,706,494
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

13 Forward Exchange Contracts (continued)

The following forward foreign exchange contracts used to hedge unit classes were unsettied at 30 April 2022,

Unrealised
Unit Classes Amount Bought  Amount Sold Maturity Counterparty Gaini(Loss) USS
Institutional R Class (Sterfing) GBP 5983087 USDBTAES7BI 31-May-Z2 HSBC Continental Europe a1
Institutional R Class {Sterfing) GBP 5474150 USDBAT2412 31-May-Z2 HSBC Continental Eurcpe 252
Sterling Hedged R Class GBP 1,825,000 USD 2,281,160 31-May-Z2 HSEC Continental Eurcpe 84
Sterling Hedged R Class GBP 250473 USD 1,193,247 18-May-22 HSBEC Continental Eurcpe 58
Ewro Hedged R Class ELIR 250,000 USD 264,029 31-May-22 H5BC Continental Eurcpe 53
Institutional R Class (Eurg) EUR 200,000 USD 211,223 31-May-22 HSEC Continental Eurcpe 42
5 Class (Eura) EUR 102,500 USD 108,252 31-May-22 HSEC Continental Eurcpe 22
Institutional R Class (Eurg) ELUR 67,018 USD 70,744 19-May-Z2 HSEC Continental Eurcpe 14
Institutional B Class (Swiss Franc) CHF 250,000 USD 257,821 31-May-22 HSBC Continental Eurcpe 13
Institutional Class (Singapare Daollar

Hedged) USD 87,818 SGD 135,207 31-May-22 HSBC Continental Eurcpe 13
5 Class {Eurg) ELIR 38,040 USD 40,155 18-May-22 HSBC Continental Eurcpe :]
5 Class (Sterling) GEP 122,544 USD 153,845 19-May-22 HSBEC Continental Eurcpe 7
Sterling Hedged Class GBP 100,000 USD 125,543 31-May-22 HSBC Continental Eurcpe 5
5 Class [ Sterling) GBP 117,265 USD 147,218 31-May-22 HSBC Continental Eurcpe 5
Swiss Franc Hedged Class CHF 25,898 USD 26,703 19-May-22 HSBC Continental Eurcpe 2
Swiss Franc Hedged R Class CHF 20,000 USD 20,634 31-May-Z2 HSBC Continental Eurcpe 1
Institutional & Class (Eurg) EUR 146,019,087 USD 155,089,868 31-May-22 HSBC Continental Eurcpe (555 818)
Institutional Class {Eurg) EUR 99,368,651 USD 105548288 31-May-22 HSBC Continental Eurcpe (SB2 400
Sterling Hedged R Class GEP 132,984,506 USD 167,371,620 31-May-22 HSBC Centinental Europe (412,851)
Institutional R Class {Sterkng) GEP 110,948,994 USD 139638073  31-May-22 HEEC Continental Eurcpe (344,275)
Institutional R Class {Swiss Franc) CHF 34430230 USD 35758330  31-May-22 HSBC Continental Eurcpe (235.525)
Institutional Class (Swiss Franc) CHF 22436083 USD 23301525  31-May-22 HSBC Continental Eurcpe (153477
5 Class [ Sterling) GBP 40693890 USDS1.216475  31-May-22 HSBC Continental Europe (126,273)
S Class {Eurd) EUR 16636381 USD17670981  31-May-Z2 HSBC Continental Europe (97,508)
Euwro Hedged Class EUR 11,945411 USD12688284  31-May-22 HSBC Continental Europe (70,012
Euro Hedged R Glass EUR 6547375 USDES54550  31-May-22 HSEC Continental Eurcpe (38,374)
Sterling Hedged Class GBP 11,216474 USD14,116818  31-May-Z2 HSEC Continental Eurcpe (34,805)
Renminki Hedged Class CHH 13,034,502 USD1,978,023 31-May-Z2 HSBC Continental Eurcpe (19,890)
Swiss Franc Hedged Class CHF 2597295  USD 2697 483 #1-May-Z2 HSBC Continental Eurcpe (17,767
5 Class (Swiss Franc) CHF 1995680  USD 2072 661 31-May-Z2 HSBC Continental Europe {13,652
Institutional Class (Singapers Dollar

Hedged) SGD 7,570,344 USD5492833  31-May-Z2HSBEC Continental Eurcpe {11,149
Swizs Franc Hedged R Class CHF 614,303 USD 637,989 31-May-22 HSBC Continental Eurcpe {4,202)
Sterling Hedged R Class USD B065665 GBP 6424624 31-May-22 HSBC Continental Europe (285)
Singapore Dollar Hedged Class SGD 1,000,000 USD724,213 31-May-22 HSBC Continental Europe {100
Institutional R Class (Eura) UsD 70,778 EUR BT 018 31-May-22 H5BC Continental Europe {14y
E:dﬁ';i;ml Class (Singapore Dollar SGD 135207 LSD oF o2 19-May-22 HSBC Continental Europe ]
5 Class (Euro) UsD 40,175 EUR 38,040 1-May-22 HSBC Continental Europe {8
5 Class (Sterling) USD 153,846 GEP 122544 31.May-22 HSBC Continantal Europe {8
Swiss Franc Hedged Class UsD 26,718 CHF 25, 898 31-May-22 HSBC Continental Europe {1}
Total unrealised gains on forward foreign exchange contracts a0
Total unrealised losses on forward foreign exchange confracts (5.018,213)
Met unrealised losses on forward forelgn exchange contracts (3,017,313)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
14 Financial Instrument s
Market Risk Oversight

The Manager takes a mult-tiered appreach to rnisk management, with the understanding and management of risk
embedded in the Manager selection and portfalic management processes, together with portfalic oversight and
monitoring in accordance with Fund investment restrictions, as listed in the relevant Fund section in the Prospectus.

In Manager selection, due diligence revotves around understanding whether the risks a hedge fund manager takes
in the pursuit of retumns are appropriate and controlled. Complementing this investment focused due diligence, the
operational due diligence team evaluates the business and operational (non-investment) risks of a hedge fund and
seeks to avoid hedge funds where inadequate structure or process could compromise an invesiment,

In portfolio management, ensuring that portfolios are appropriately diversified is paramount, In order to assess risk
and portfolio diversification, both qualitative and quantitative techniques are used, including returmns and exposure-
based analysis.

The Manager monitors each Fund's compliance on a monthly basis with the investment restrictions detailed in the
Prospectus, and retains oversight of all aspects of the risk management process.

The main nsks arsing from the Fund's finandal instruments are market, liguidity and credit risk.
Market risk

Market risk arises mainly from uncertainty about future prices of financial instruments held. It represents the potential
loss the Fund might suffer through heolding market pesitions in the face of price movements. The Investment Adviser
considers the assel allocation of the porifolio in order to minimise the risk associated with particular countries or
indusiry sectors whilst continuing to follow the Fund's investment objective.

harket risk embodies the potential for both gains and losses and includes currency risk, interest rate risk and price
risk, The profitability of the Fund's investment programme depends to a great extent on correct assessments of the
future course of price movements of securities and equities and other investments. There can be no assurance that
the Manager will be able to accurately predict these price movements. The securities markets have in recent years
been characterised by great volatility and unpredictability. With respect (o the investment strategy into which the
Investment Adviser has invasted the Fund's assats, there is always same, and from time to ime, a significant degres
of market risk.

Details of the Fund's investment portfolio at the consolidated balance sheet date are disclosed in the Portfalio of
Investments included on pages 36 to 37.

The Fund, generally seeks to initiate, increase, reduce or exit positions based on the use of a number of risk analysis
techniques, including but not limited to sensitnaty and simulation analysis and value at risk ("VaR"™) measurements,
which use stalistical analysis of historical and implied vdatilities and movements to determine confidence levels of
the historical maximum potential less incurred for each pesition over a determined ime horzon. There can be no
assurance that losses will not ocour and past performance is not indicative of future results,

The VaR calculation is a Monte Carlo simulation of each of the underlying holdings of the portfalio, which are then
aggregated to produce returns for one thousand simulated portfolios. The retumns are simulated as the proportional
increments of constant drift, constant wvolatility stochastic processes, thereby approximating continuous-lime
geometric Brownlan mation,

The data below indicates the VaR of the Fund's financial instruments, measured as the potential 1 day loss in value
from adverse changes in fund prices, interest rates and foreign exchange rates using a 99% confidence level,

30 April 2023 30 April 2022
Cwerall Market VaR (S8%) (3.69%) {3.74%)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
14 Financial Instrument s {continued)

Market risk (continuad)

a) Cther price risk

Price risk is the risk that the value of the investments will fluctuate as a result of changes in market prices (other
than these arising from interest rate nsk or currency risk), whether caused by factors specific to an individual
investment, its issuer or all factors affecting all investments traded in the market.

The Fund is required to comply with the standard investment and borrowing restriciions as defined in the Prospectus.
The Fund's investment restrictions are monitored and reviewed by both the Manager and Trustees on a monthly
basis. There are specific guidelines in place for monitaring and reporting breaches, and situations where holdings
come close to resiriction levels,

b} Foreign currency risk

The Fund may imvest in financial instruments and enter into transactions denominated in currencies other than its
functional currency. Consegquently, the Fund may be exposed to risks that the exchange rate of its currency relative
to other foreign currencies may change in a manner that has an adverse effect on the value of that portion of the
Fund’s assets or liabilties denominated in currencies other than US Dollars, For the year ended 30 Aprl 2023,
exposure was a loss of US54 B47 647 (30 April 2022 loss of US$132,118).

The Fund's currency risk is managed on a monthly basis in accordance with policies and procedures in place. The
Fund's overall currency positions and exposures are monitored on a monthly basis by the Manager.

The Fund also offers redeemable participating units denominated in British Pound Sering. Euro, Renminbi and
Swiss Franc exposing the unitholders to foreign currency risk. This risk is mitigated on behalfl of the unitholders by
the Fund entering into forward foreign exchange conlracts as described above in Nole 13,

c) Interest rate risk

The majority of the Fund's financial assets are imvestments in investment funds which neither pay interest nor have
a maturity date. The Fund is exposed to risks associated with the effects of fluctuations in the prevailing level of
market interest rates on the falr value of underlying investments which the Fund has invested in,

At the year-end the Fund was not utilising its overdraft facility. (30 April 2022: US$11,012,014),

Other assets and liabilities bear nointerest rate risk, except for cash and bank balances of US$15,331,878 (30 April
2022 US5367 138) which are subject to variable interest rates.

Liquidity risk

Ligubdity risk is the risk the Fund will encounter dificulties in meating obligation associated with financial labilities.
The main liability of the Fund is the redemption of any units that investors wish to sell, The risk is that the Fund
might not be able to liquidate investment positions in order to repay amounts demanded by its Unitholders. The
Fund has an uncommitted overdraft facility through which it may borrow an amount equivalent to the lesser of
LS5 100million and 10% of the Net Asset Value of the Fund.

The Fund's liquidity Azk is managed on an ongaing basis by the lmvestm ent Adviser in accordance with policies and
procedures in place. It is not the normal policy of the Fund to invest directly in funds, limited partnerships or other
wehicles that have no liguidity, The Fund's overall liquidity risks are monitored on a manthly basis by the Manager.

The Fund's investment restrictions, as defined in the Prospectus, some of which pertain to the management of
liquidity risk and concentrations thereof are monitored on @ monthly basis by the Trustee of the Fund. There are
specific guidelines in place for monitoring and reporting breaches, and situations where holdings come close to
restriction levels,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
14 Financial Instrument s {continued)
Liquidity risk (continued)

The Manager may limit the number of Units in the Fund which may be redeemed on any Dealing Day to not more
than 10% of the total num ber of Units in issue immediately before such date. Any Units failing to be redeemed upon
the exercise of this discretion by the Manager will be carried forward to the next Dealing Day and shall be redeemed
pro rata in priority to any other Units in respect of which a Redemption Meotice has subsequently been received.

At the year end the following investee funds had a redemption pericd of greater than 20 days:

Market Value at  Market Value at
30 April 2023 30 April 2022

US$' 000 LUS5000
Bennelong Asia Pacific Multi Strategy Equity Fund Lid - Class 5 - Series 11 - G5Y - 1
Bennelong Asia Pacific Multi Strategy Equity Fund Ltd - Class 5 - Series 13 - G3Y = 1
Bennelong Asia Pacific Multi Strategy Equity Fund Ltd - Class C Unrestricted USD
Liguidations Series .
Cerberus International SPY Ltd - Class A GSY 1 1
D.E. Shaw Composite International Fund i SP GSY Holding = -
D.E. Shaw Composite Intermational Fund Mi GSY Holding 1 1
Legacy Asset Fund Ltd Class Legacy Seres 01 40
CWT SLV Offshore Lid 1 1
Redwood Offshore Fund Ltd - Class 2720 Al 24 26 25
SPT Capital International Ltd - Class E - Special Investment Holding a -
_&PT Capatal International Ltd - Class E - Reserve Account 2 2
_ Strategic Value Restructuring Fund Ltd - SP GSY 3 -
SVRF (Offshore) Holdings Ltd- USD Series W2-0CH - 1
35 73

* Mo market value is shown for these securities as the value is less than USS500.

All of the Fund's financial liabilities are due within cne manth, and net assats attributable to the unitholders of the
Fund are due in accordance with the timeframe as described in the prospectus,. See Mote 11 for information.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

14 Financial Instruments {continued)
Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation or commitmant
that it has entered inte with the Fund.

The Fund is exposed to credit risk on parties with whom i trades and also bears the risk of settlement default.
In addition, the Fund is indirectly exposed to the credit risk of the underying investee funds.

The Fund has appointed HSBC Continental Europe ("HBCE™) and HSBC Bank Flc Guernsey Branch as s
Custodians, HSEC Bank Plc has appointed HSBC Private Bank (Suisse) SA ("PERS) as its Sub Custodian. All the
assets of the Fund are held either by HBCE or PBR 5. Bankruptey or insolvency of the Custadians or Sub-Custodian
may cause the Fund's rights with respect to securiies held to be delayed or limited. The Fund monitors its risk by
monitoring the credit quality and financial positions ofthe Custadians and Sub-Custodian. Both are ulimately wholly
awned by HSBC Holdings Plc. The credit rating of HSBC Holdings Plc at 30 April 2023 was A3 as rated by Moody's
Rating Agency (20 Apnl 2022 A3).

HSBC Bank plc which is ultimately cwned by HSBC Holdings ple, provided credit faciities to the Fund during the
year.

Fair value hierarchy

FRS 102 requires disclosure relating to the fair value hierarchy in which fair value measurements are categorised
for assets and liabilties. The disclosures are based on a three-level fair value hierarchy for the inputs used in
wvaluation techniques to measure fair value.

The fair value hierarchy as required under FRS 102 is based on the valuation inputs used to fair value the financial
assets and liabilities and consideration of the market activity for each individual financial asset and liability. The
definiions for Levels 1, 2 and 3 are set out below.

Level 1: The unadjusted quoted price in an active market for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access
at the measurement date.

Level 20 [nputs other than guoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable (e, developed using market
data) for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: Inputs are unobservable {i.e. for which market data is unavailable) for the asset or liability,

The level in the fair value hierarchy within which the fair value measurement was categorised in its entirety was
determined on the basis of the lowest level input that was significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety.
For this purpase, the significance of an input was assessed against the fair value measurement in its entirety.

If a fair value measurement used obhsepvable inputs that required significant adjustment based on snobservable
inputs, that measurement was a Level 3 measurement, Assessing the significance of a particular input to the fair
wvalue measurement in its entirety required judgement, considening factors specific to the asset or liability. The
determination of what constituted “observable” required significant judgement by the Investment Manager,

The Investment Manager considered observable data to be market data that was readily available, regularly
distributed or updated, reliable and verifiable, not proprietary, and provided by independent sources that are actively
invebeed in the relevant market,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
14 Financial Instrument s {continued)

Fair value hierarchy (continued)

(& Hierarchy analysis

The following table provides an analysis of the fair value hierarchy of the Fund's financial assets, measured at fair
wvalue at 30 Apnl 2023:

Level 1 Lavel 2 Level 3 Total
Uss'000 uss'000 Us$'000 uss'o00
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss: .
Imeestment funds - 2,141,483 3 2,141,489
_Forward foreign exchange contracts - 298 ¥ 2818
Total Assets - 2,144,309 B 2,144,405
Liabilities
Fimancial liabilties at fair value through profit or loss:
Forward foreign exchange confracts - 210p - (2100
Total Liabilities . {210) . {210)

The follewing table provides an analysis of the fair value hierarchy of the Fund's financial assets, measured at fair
walue at 30 Apnl 2022

Level 1 Lewel 2 Level 3 Tetal

LIS3'000 LI55'000 US5 000 US3'000
Assets
_Financial assets at fair value threugh profit or less: R - o
Investment funds - 2182875 -] 2,182,981
_Forward foreign exchange contracts 5 1 = 1
Total Assets = 2,182,976 ] 2,182,982
Liakilitins
Financial lisbilties at fair value through profit or loss:
Forward foreign exchange confracts e (3,018 - (3,018)
Total Liabilities - {3,018) - {3,018)

() Transfers batween lavels of the fair valie Rerarchy

There were no transfers between Levels of the fair value hierarchy during the financial years ended 30 April 2023
and 30 April 2022,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
14 Financial Instrument s {continued)

Fair value hisrarchy (continuead)

{c) Level 3 reconciliation

The table below shows a reconciliation of all movements in the fair value of financial instruments categorised within
Level 3 between the beginning and end of the reporting peniod.

Year ended Year ended

30 April 2023 30 Apnl 2022

Level 3 Lewvel 3

Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss USS'000 USE'000
Opening balance at the start of the year ] 321
Total realised loss for the year = {4,955,
Change in unrealised gains and losses in the year . 4 955
Sales and repayments . {(#15)
Closing balance at the end of the year B [

(d) Significant unobservabie nputs used in measurig far value

Significant unobservable inputs used in measurng fair value represents the latest available NAY of the units/shares
of the illiquid investments in funds based on the company's recent transactions.

(e Effect of change in sigrificant assumptions of Leve! 3 financial instrumernts

If the fair value of the investment funds changed by 3%, then the fair value of the Level 3 investments held by the
Fund would change by USS176 {30 April 2022: US5189),

Leverage

Where a Fund permits leverage, the underying volatility of the Fund will be significantly greater than would otherwise
have been the case without the permitted leverage. Whilst this gives a Fund the ability to participate in higher retums
associated with greater exposure, it also gives a Fund exposure to increased |osses where markets in general and
a Fund in particular, invest in assets where prices suffer dedlines.

Certain investment funds in which a Fund may invest use matenal levels of leverage and are not limited in either
their borrowing capacity nor in their level of margin commitment. The total value of positions held by these funds
may exceed their NAV's, The leverage acquired offers the possibility of achieving a much greater overall return, but
also increases the Fund's volatility and carries the risk of total loss of the amount invested. Please refer to Note 12
for details on bomrowings of the Fund.

15 Analysis of Change in Met Cash and Debt

At 30 April 2023 cashflow AL 30 April 2022

USs‘000 uss'000 Usso0o

Cash and overdraft balances 15,332 2977 (10,645
Net Cash and Debt 15,332 26,977 {10,545)

16 Capital Management

The capital of the Trust is represented by the net assets attributable to the unitholders of the Fund. The Trust is
subject to monthly redemptions requests of the unitholders_

The Trust's aim with respect to management of its capital is to safeguard its ability to confinue as a going concem.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

16 Capital Management (continued)

The Investment Manager monitors capital on the basis of the value of net assets attnbutable to the unitholders of
the Fund. As detailed in Mote 14, the Fund's investment restrictions, as defined in the Prospectus, some of which
pertain to the management of liquidity risk and concentrations thereof include restrictions in respect of investment
in clesed-ended funds, restrictions in respect of redemptions, resfrictions in respect of the percentage holding
aliowable in any individual investment fund, There are specific guidelines in place for monitoring and reporting
breaches, and situations where holdings come close to restriction levels.

In addition, the Fund alse has an uncommitted cverdraft facility available to cover a cash shortfall caused by
mismatched setilement dates on purchase and sale transactions and to fund redemptions subject to @ maximum of
the lesser of USS100million and 10% of the Fund's MAV. Please refer to Note 12,

As detailed in Mote 14, the Manager may limit the number of Units which may be redeemed on any Dealing Day to
not more than 10% of the total number of Units in issue immediately before such date if the liquidity of the Fund
become insufficient. Such 10% limit shall be calculated in respect of the Fund as a whole and not in respect of each
individual Unit class.

17 Distribution Policy

The Manager does not recommend the payment of a dividend. All income will be “rolled-up”, and income will not be
digtributed but will be retained in the Fund and reflected in the NAY per unit,

18 Foreign Exchange Rates

The following foreign exchange rates were used to translate assets and liabilities into the reporting currency (US
Dollars):

As at A at

30 April 2023 30 April 2022

British Pound Sterfing 0.7956 0.7985
Euro 0,9058 0.8478
Renmins 6.9239 65417
Singapere Dollar 1,5341 1.2809
Swiss Franc 0,8001 0.8708

18 Commitments and Contingent Liabilities

As at 30 April 2023 and 30 April 2022, the Fund did not hawve any significant commitments or contingent Eabilities.
20 Controlling Parties

The Manager does not consider there to be an immediate or ultimate controlling party of the Fund.
21 Significant Events during the year

There were no significant events duning the year which require adjustment to, o disclosure in the consolidated
financial statements,

22 Subsequent Events

There were no significant events affecting the Fund since the year end which require adjustment to, or disclosure
in the consalidated financial statements,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
23 Highest and Lowest NAV per unit during the year

Highest Lowest
Unit Class NAV per Unit MNAV per Unit
HSBC GH Fund =LUS _Dalla: Class US&‘!EI_.EB LUS8450.78
HEBC GH Fund - ADM US DuIFar Class US55128,50 U551 25, 92
HSBC GH Fund = U5 Dﬂ'll!l' R CI!H US3172 66 USS‘NIT T'T
HSEC GH Fund 5 Chﬂ EUS Dﬂ|hl’] UEE&N E? Um .49
HEEC GH Fund 5 Ch“ EEI.IM] ﬂzﬂ Eﬂ . Eiﬂ- 75
HEBC GH Fum:l 5 Chs: [&Irﬁ'lg} E‘-EPE51 I'II Gﬂm 39
HSBC GH Fund - S Class (Swiss Franc) (CHF121.87 CHF120.50
_HSBC GH Fund - Euro Hedged Class . E175.84 7408
" HSBC GH Fund - Euro Hedged R Class €142.88 14111
HEEC GH Fund = Renminbi Hedged Class CHH1,202.05 CNHT,B?B.BS_
HSEC GH Fund — Sterling Hedged Class GBP210.78 GBP207.09
HSEC GH Fund — Sterling Hedged R Class GBP162.52 GBP158.78
HSBC GH Fund — Swiss Franc Hedged Class CHF151.13 CHF148,82
HSBC GH Fund - Swiss Franc Hedged R Class CHF137.11 CHF13547
'HSBC GH Fund — AP Class (US Dollar) uss269.93 USS262.05
HSBC GH Fund- Iﬂslﬂllﬁm EI ClE‘H‘- EUE NFH} UESEW 'iﬁ USSZUJ B2
HSBC GH Fund ~ Institutional Class (Euro) - elszs €512
HSBG GH Fund— 1nst|1uhunn] Claﬁ.s {Smss Frm-u] l.}i F1 52 54 C-HF1 EIJ Bﬂ.
HSBC GH Fund — Institutional R Class (Euro) CET €108
HSBC GH Fund — Institutional R Class (US Doflar) US$5158.48 US$153.78
HSBC GH Fund — Institutional R Class {Steding) GBP135.80 GEP132.49
HSBC GH Fund — Institutional Rt Class (Swiss Franc) CHF119.50 CHF118.53
HSBC GH Fund — Super Institutional Class {US Dollar} USS160.16 USS155.22
_HSBC GH Fund - Institutional Class (Singapore Dellar Hedged) SG0102 84 26010027
HEEC GH Fund - Singapore Dellar Hedged Class SGEDAM A0 SGE0DEs.0M
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24 Reconciiation of Net Assets Attributable to the Unitholders of the Fund

Ooooooooooooooooooad

The MAV per these financial statements is inclusive of subscriptions of US$20526.135 (30 Aprl 2022
USS28 366 007) and redemplicns of USS36 732 731 (30 April 2022: USS6,060,275) which were posted to the Fund
after the last Dealing MAV had been finalised. The table below reconciles the movement from the Dealing MAV to

the NAV per these financial statements, taking into account the aforementioned adjustments.

As at

30 April 2022

USS'000

NAV as calculated in accordance with the Prospectus (Dealing MAY) 27747
Subscriptions not reflected in the Dealing MAWV" 20,526
Redemptions not reflected in the Dealing MAV*® (26, 7X3)
HNet Asset Value per these financial statements 2,171,240

As at

30 April 2022
US$ 000
2,146,123
28,366
(6,080)
2,168,428

“AE 30 Apal 2023, the Trust recenved a subscription request for LS$20.526,135 (30 Apdl 2022: US528 386,007) in respect of

participating units to be issued by the Trust on 3 May 2023 (30 April 2022: 3 May 2022).

“tAr 30 April 2023, the Trust received a redemption request for LISS26, 732,731 (30 April 2022; USS6, 060, 275) in respect of
redeemable participating units which were redeemed at the year end and paid by the Trust on 18 May 2023 (30 Apnl 2022; 18

May 2022},
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Portfolio of Investments
as at 30 April 2023 (Unaudited)

Securnty Description Holding  Market value % of total
) USS000  net assets
Im-e-su-nmt Funds {:ﬂ .i.pﬂl 2022: 100, ﬂ?%]

AHL (Cayman} SPC Cass Al Evolution USD Shares 16,200,738 40512 1.86%
AKO Global UCITS Fund Class A2 340,873 54,183 2.56%
Alphadyne Intemational Fund Ltd Class 5 A USD Series 1 45,419 84,002 2.95%
Atlas Enhanced Fund Lid Class X2 Series 02-2022 35177 86,630 3.89%
Atlas Enhanced Fund Lid Class X-C-2 Series 01-2023 12,800 13,008 0.60%
Bennelong Asia Pacific Multi Strategy Equity Fund Lid - Class C© Unrestricted USD
Liguidations Series g 1 0.00%
BlackRock Strategic Equity Hedge Fund - Sub USD Jul 21 1,407 656 0.03%
BlackRock Strategic Equity Hedge Fund Ltd Class | USD 185,954 83,970 387%
Bravan Howard Fund Ltd Class | Restricted 62254 10,103 0.48%
Brevan Howard Fund Ltd Class K Non-Restricted 15,633 1,807 0.08%
Brevan Howard Fund Lid Class KLUS . 281,010 42,233 1.84%
Brevan Howard PT Fund Ltd Craﬂ F US‘D 286,297 27,333 1.26%
Cerberus International SPV Ltd - Cless A - 1 0.00%
Citadel Kensington thuu Strategies Fund Ltd 66,817 116,550 5.37T%
Coatue Offshore Fund Ltd - Glass B Tranche G-6 6R Series 2017-05-01 471,068 72,053 3.32%
D.E. Shaw Gun'pwm Intemnational Fund Ni ' 1?4 1 0.00%
'DE. Shaw Composite International Fund Ni SP 5 . 0.00%
D.E. Shaw Oculus interational Fund L.P. 958 150,394 6.93%
Eisler Capital Multi Strategy Fund Ltd Class A Shares Restricted USD 0123 16,000 16,344 0.75%
Eisler Capital Multi Strategy Fund Ltd Class A Shares Restricted USD 0721 61,000 73,890 3.40%
Element Capital Feeder Fund Lid - Class A Series 1 19,243 31,827 1.47%
 Element Capital Feeder Fund Lid Class -Bnr- Series 20 2,381 4,082 0.15%
Element Capital Feeder Fund Ltd Class -Bnr- Series 28 4 7 0.00%
 Element Capital Feeder Fund Lid Class -Bnr- Series 32 3 5 0.00%
 Element Capital Feeder Fund Ltd Class -Bar- Series 5 67 454 0.02%
Elliot International Ltd - Class B 62,965 127,295 5.06%
Ellict International Ltd - Class B 3528 7.132 0.33%
Exoduspaint Partners Intemational Fund Ltd - Restricted Class B-R 6,975 7,960 0.37%
GoldenTree Select Offshore Fund Lid Class A-NR-R 16,500 17.227 0.79%
GoldenTree Select Offshore Fund Lid Class A-NR-R2 34,258 75,137 3.46%
 Hartinger (Offshore) Holdings Ltd- Class L - 1 lliquid 175 ] 0.00%
_ Harbinger {Offshore) Holdings Ltd - Class L - 2 lliguid S - 0.00%
Harkinger {Offshore) Holdings Ltd - Class L - Sies 2 1 - 0.00%
HWELIHHH Fund Ht Clmﬂ USCI 280,960 141,936 6.54%
MW Eureka Fund Plc - Class USD 0721 4707 1,337 0.06%
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Portfolio of Investments
as at 30 April 2023 (Unaudited) (Continued)

Security Description Holding  Market value % of total
USS'000  net assets

Investment Funds (30 April 2022: 100.67%) (continued)

One William Street Capital Offshore Fund Ltd Class DD Initial Series 81,727 67470 311%
Pinpoint China Fund Class A - 1(A) GSY 37,732 (86,139 3.05%
' Point72 Capital Interational Ltd Class A-r Series 545,848 88,418 4.07%
 Polymer Asia Cayman Fund Ltd Class C Series AJ February 2022 §5,000 64,308 2.96%

OVT SLV Offshore Ltd 1 1 0.00%

Redwood Offshare Fund Ltd - Class 2120 Al 24 121 26 0.00%

Schonfeld Fundamental Equity Offshore Fund Lid Class B Restricted Series 0422 10,000 10,120 0.47%

Schonfeld Fundamental Equity Offshore Fund Ltd Class B Restricted Series 202108 32,000 33,818 1.56%

Schonfeld Strategic Partners Offshore Fund Ltd Class B Restricted Series 0821 32,000 34301 1.58%

Schonfeld Strategic Partners Offshore Fund Ltd Class B Restricted Series 0422 10,000 5,962 0.46%

Sculptor Overseas Fund Il Ltd Class B Prime Series 74 38,615 61,648 2.84%

SPT Capital International Ltd - Class E - Reserve Account 1,005 2 0.00%

EPT Capdnl hlarnutmnal Ltd - Class E - Spal:lal Irrveﬁh'nan't Holding 7 - D..m'.ii.

Starboard Value and Opportunity Fund Ltd Class A Series 1 14,810 57,894 2 67%

Strategic Value Restructuring Fund Ltd Side Pocket 20 3 0.00%

Systematica Trend Spectrum Fund. Ltd Class B USD Restricted Shares 385,000 34427 1.58%

Tewksbury Investment Fund Lid Series B 1,813 57,571 2 B5,

Third Point Offshere Fund Lid - Class F - Series 15 133,835 62,301 2ET%

Third P‘ou'ut Elrum.imd 'L':rm:lt _Gq_:goﬂunms Crli:-hwu Fund leiad Class A - Series 2 ] 5,508 0.26%

Two $|g'ml E:Ep“ Car'_.'rnun Fund Lid - Cﬂa:s.ﬁi 1,475 - 5.853 D%%

Twao Sigma Spectrum Cayman Fund Lid - ':_-‘Ia“ A2 17,718 78,4975 3 Eﬁ%

Woedline Offshore Fund LTD 01 Jan 2021 61 a5 0.00%

Wioediine Offshore Fund LTD Class B (E) - NI 49 482 0049

Wioediine Offshore Fund LTD Class B (O) - NKI 2287 3,204 0.15%

Wioodiine Offshore Fund LTD Class B (0) NN 39621 55628 2E8%

Wioodline Offshore Fund LTD Sub Class 21 2020 6710 B, 208 0.38%

York Asian Opportunities Unit Trust 01 Jan 2021 Sub 21,878 51,503 2.37%

Total Portfolio of Investments (30 April 2022: 100.67%) 2141480 08.63%

Other assets and liabilities (30 Aprll'..?ﬂ.'?.i: {DETN 29,751 1.37%

Total net assets 271,240 100.00%

‘Mo market value is shown for these securities as the value is less than USS500.
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Investor Information
as at 30 April 2023 (Unaudited)

As at As at Az at

Total net asset value per unit 30 April 2023 30 April 2022 30 April 2021
HSBC GH Fund - US Dollar Class UI55458.38 US$455.30 US$450,92
HEBC GH Fund — ADM US Dollar Class USs12884 US5127.02 Ussizayz
HSBC GH Fund - US Doller R Class USS172.01 US$169.16 US$166.05
H3BC GH Fund = 3 Class (LS Dollar) UE3300.34 US5293.60 USS28657
HSBC GH Fund - 5 Class (Ewrg} €218.77 €218.91 €21555
HSBC GH Fund — S Class {Steding) GBP250.12 GBP246.13 GBP240.45
HSBC GH Fund — S Class (Swiss Franc) CHF120.62 CHF121.72 CHF120.08
HSBC GH Fund - Euro Hedged Class €174.08 €707 €176.10
HSBC GH Fund - Euro Hedged R Class €141.74 €142.70 €141.49
HSBC GH Fund - Renminki Hedged Class CNH1,880,15 CNH1,887 52 CMH1,826 80
HSBC GH Fund - Sterding Hedged Class GEP208.14 GBP208.25 GeP207 32
HEBC GH Fund - Sterling Hedged R Class GEP161.70 GBP160.16 GBP157.23
HSBC GH Fund - Swiss Franc Hedged Class CHF148.82 CHF152 51 CHF152.45
HSBC GH Fund - Swiss Franc Hedged R Class CHF13547 CHF137 .52 CHF136.50
HSBC GH Fund - AP Class (US Dallar) US5268 68 US54 22 US5288.77
HSBC GH Fund = Institutional Class (LS Dollar) US5205.27 S5202.37 US5199.00
H3BC GH Fund = Institutional Class (Eura) €151.60 €153.05 €151.80
HSBC GH Fund = Institutional Class (Swiss Franc) CHF150.60 CHF153.30 CHF152 46
HSBC GH Fund - Institutional R Class (US Dallar) US5158.00 US5154 98 US5151.79
HSBC GH Fund — Institutional R Class (Sterling} GBP135.13 GBP133.57 GBP131 12
H3BC GH Fund = Institutional R Class (Swiss Franc) CHF118.53 CHF120.03 CHF118.89
H3BC GH Fund = Institutional ﬂ Class (Eurg) €121.56 §12212 €12065
H3BC GH Fund = Super h'sthﬂiu"ml Class éUﬁ Dollar) UES159.47 IS5156 .44 UE515284
HSBC GH Fund - Institutional Class (Singapore Dollar Hedged)' SGD102.14 SGD101.04 i
HSBC GH Fund - Singapore Dollar Hedged Class™ SGD100.31 SG60100.00 -

' The Instituticnal Class (Singapore Dollar Hedged) launched on 31 January 2022,

** The Singapore Dollar Hedged Class launched on 29 April 2022,
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Investor Information
as at 30 April 2023 (Unaudited) {continued)

147/232

Asat Az at As at
Total net asset value 30 April 2023 30 Apri 2022 30 April 2021
'HSBC GH Fund - US Doller Class USS251,378,804  USS267.277,786  LUSS261,829,830
'HSBC GH Fund — ADM US Dellar Class | USS5491,124  USSB.424,031 US$12,252,257
HSBC GH Fund - US Doller R Class USS100.211483  USSI03578647  USS85835,604
HSBC GH Fund - S Class (US Dollar) USS191.204,654  USSIE2848501  USS168231,083
HSBC GH Fund - S Class (Euro) €19,789,659 €16,737,947 €12175,507
HSBC GH Fund — 5 Class (Sterding) GBP44,850.882  GBPA0,827,166 GBP44,436,340
HSBC GH Fund - 5 Class (Swiss Franc) CHF2,060.365 CHF1,995,886 CHF1.774,506
HSBC GH Fund — Euro Hedged Class €11,183,858 €11,961,088 €11,955,587
HSBC GH Fund - Ewo Hedged R Class €9,326, 589 €5.811,083 €3,168,742
'HSBC GH Fund - Renminki Hedged Class CNHE, 787,465 CHH13,081,020 CHH11,083.417
'HSBC GH Fund - Sterling Hedged Class 'GBP9.SAT.274  GBP11342162  GBP11,184,538
_HSBC GH Fund - Sterling Hedged R Class GBP145,368573 GBP128.776248  GRP97.105.431
 HSBC GH Fund - Swiss Franc Hedged Class CHI Fz 188,104 CHF2,574,180 CHF3,371,749
HSBC GH Fund - Swiss Franc Hedged R Class '.‘.:HFEZE 062 E:HFE:SE.-!DG '.‘.HFE_.1 20,425
HSBC GH Fund - AP Class (US Dollar) US$30,630.786  USS3I2536,378 US532.304,464
HSBC GH Fund - Institutional Class (US Doltar) USS222,874,689  US5248424,288  US$244,675,039
HSBC GH Fund - Institutional Class {Euro) €47,351,562 €09 563,206 €103 609,050
HSBC GH Fund - Institutional Class {Swiss Franc) CHF17,289,538  CHF22470436 CHF22,754,895
HSBC GH Fund - Institutional R Class (US Dallar) USS142,229,202  USS152,070,762  US$138,367,682
HSBC GH Fund - Institutional R Class (Sterfing) GEP147,414,206  GBP123,704,263 GBP36 252,684
HEBC GH Fund - Institutional R Class (Swiss Franc) CHF34,243,827  CHF34,731,410 CHF26,632,771
HSBC GH Fund - Institutional R Class (Euro) €170,774.536 €146,475,914 €86.435,366
HSBC GH Fund - Super Institutional Class (US Dollar) USS429.425,041  USSA21,257,320  USS411,535072
HSBC GH Fund - Institutional duss{&ingﬂpma Dollar Hedged)” SGDH HE 813 5GO7 4541f.'ll4 -
HSBC GH Fund -Smapnre Dollar Hedged Class™" 5601 553.!3‘33 5G01, MD 000 -
' The Institutional Class (Singapore Dollar Hedged) launched on 31 January 2022,
** The Singapore Dollar Hedged Class launched on 289 April 2022,
Partfalio Classification As at As at
30 April 2023 30 April 2022
%, of Portfolio % of Portfolio
Unlisted securities 100.00%, 100.00%
100.00% 100.00%
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Investor Information
as at 30 April 2023 (Unaudited) {continued)

Sector Allocation As at As at
LAY B2 00 208

Equity Long/Short 190 o

Macro 12.50% 13.00%
Event Driven 16.90% 17.90%

Credt 760 7:20%

Multi Strategy s kil

Market Meutral 12.20% 12.30%

_Managed Futuras 6.10% -
_Cash and Equivalents 1.50% 0.10%

100.00% 100.00%
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Summary of Significant Portfolio Changes for the year
ended 30 April 2023* (Unaudited)

Purchases
Cost
Description Nominal Uss'eo0
Tewksbury Investment Fund Ltd Series B 0622 55,000 55,000
AHL (Cayman) SPC Class A1 Evolution USD Shares 16,200,738 43,000
Systematica TrendSpectrum Fund Ltd Class B USD Restricted Shares 385,000 38,500
GoldenTree Select Offshore Fund Ltd Class A-NR-R 18,500 16,500
Eisler Capdtal Multi Strateqy Fund Ltd Class A Shares Restricted LISD 0123 16,000 16,000
Atlas Enhanced Fund Ltd Class X-C-2 Series 01-2023 12,800 12,800
Sales
Proceeds
Description Mominal USS'000
Millenniurm International Ltd Class FF - Series 014, 17,538 64, BSS
Egertan Long-Short Fund (USD) Ltd - Class B - Series 1 260,446 60,013
Element Capital Feeder Fund Ltd - Class A Series 1 18,243 .78
Steadfast International Ltd - Series G 205,698 2253
Citadel Kensington Global Strategies Fund Lid 13,140 1,776
Third Point Structured Credit Opportunities Offshore Fund Lid - Class A - Series 2 3 16, 344
Exoduspoint Parners International Fund Ltd - Restricted Class B-R 13,548 15,682
[.E. Shaw Oculus International Fund L.P. 1 14,282
Two Sigma Spectrum Cayman Fund Ltd- Class A2 3,086 13,877
Third Point Offshare Fund Ltd - Class F - Series 15 14,450 5,700
Finpaint China Fund Class A - 1(8) 2,737 5,000
Elerent Capital Feeder Fund Ltd Class -Bar- Series 20 214 3654
Brevan Howard Fund Lid Class K Non-Restricted 5484 644
Elerent Capital Feader Fund Lid Class -Bar- Series 5 241 409
Elemant Capital Feeder Fund Ltd Class -Bar- Serles 28 4 L
Element Capital Feeder Fund Ltd Class -Bnr- Series 32 3 ]

* Sgnificant portiolio changes are defined as the value of purchases or sales of a secunty exceeding 1% of the net assets of the
Trust at the start of the year. In any event, the 20 largest purchases and the 20 largest sales must be shown.
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Performance Information
for the year ended 30 April 2023 (Unaudited)

2o ce 0 ie

Year ended 2023 2022 2021 2020 2018
HSBC GH Fund = U5 Dollar Class 0.6B%  087%  1581%  253%  214%
Benchmark 200 USD 3M LIBOR B.72%  DATY% 0.82%  440%  5.14%
HSBC GH Fund - ADM US Dollar Class 143  1.84%  1820% 226% 211%
Benchmark 200% USD 3M LIBOR 6.72%  0.4T% 082%  4.40%  514%
HSBC GH Fund = US Dollar R Class 1.6E% 1B 1674%  346%  313%
Benchmark 200% USD 3M LIBOR 6.72%  04T% 052%  440%  514%
HSEC GH Fund — Euro Hedged Class (1.BE)%  0.55%  14.02% (032)%  (0.54)%
Benchmark 200% EUR 3M LIBOR 200% (1.04)%  (D.84)% (079)% (0.72)%
HSBC GH Fund = Euro Hedged R Class (0.67)%  086%  1475% 064%  034%
Benchmark 200% EUR 3M LIBOR 2.00% (1LO4)%  (D.84)% (078)%  (0.72)%
HESBC GH Fund — Sterling Hedged Class (0.0B)%  0.04%  1497% 097%  052%
Benchmark 200% GEP 3M LIBOR 5.23%  041% 0.33%  1.58%  1.80%
HSBC GH Fund - Sterling Hedged R Class 0.96%  180%  1582%  1.88%  1.42%
Benchmark 200% GEP 3M LIBOR 5.23% 041% 033%  1.58%  1.60%
HEBC GH Fund = Swiss Franc Hedged Class (242°%  0.04%  1375% (077)% (0.53)%
Benchmark 200% CHF 3M LIBOR 0.62% (140)% (147)% (145% (147)%
HEBC GH Fund — Swiss Franc Hedged R Class (149)%  0F5%  1472%  013%  (013)%
Bnchena 2000 CHE S HIRCIR 0.62% (140)%  (147)% (145% (147)%
HSBG GH Fund —Renminbi Hedged Cluss 030% 332%6 1757% 275% 2.700
Benchmark 200% Bank of China CNY Overnight Deposit Rate 0.73%  072% 080  1.53%  1.53%
HSBC GH Fund — S USD Class 230%  245%  1738%  404%  367%
Benchmark 200% USD 3M LIBOR B78% OMT%  082% 4.40% S514%
HSBC GH Fund - S EUR Class (0.06)%  156%  1547%  1.16%  081%
Benchmark 200% EUR 3M LIBOR. 0.57% (1.04)%  (0.84)% (079)% (0.72)%
HEAC SH Pind 5 GRE Cleas 1A% _230% RS 2o 9%,
Benchmark 200% GBP 3M LIBOR 5.22% 0A1%  033% 1.58%  1.60%
HSBC GH Fund — AP Class (US Dollar) 1.68% 211%  18.58%  3.852%  3.34%
Benchmark 200% USD 3M LIBOR G.72%  047% 082%  440% 5.14%
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Performance Information
for the year ended 30 April 2023 (Unaudited) {Continued)

Performance Overview {continued)

Year ended 2023 2022 20 2020 2019
HSBC GH Fund - Institutional Class (US Dollar) 143%  169%  1654%  325%  28T%
Benchmark 200% USD 3M LIBOR 6.72% 047%  092%  440%  5.14%
HSBC GH Fund — Institutional R Class (US Dellar) 1.04%  291% 1684%  372%  357%
Benchmark 200% USD 3M LIBOR 6.72% 047 082%  440%  5.14%
HSBC GH Fund — Institutional Class (Eurg) (0.95)% OF6%  1462% 041%  0147%
Benchmark 200% EUR 3M LIEOR 2.00% (1L04)%  (0.84)% (DTH%  (0.7H%
HSBC GH Fund — Institutional Class (Swiss Franc) ALTE 0.55% 1438% (005% (0.22)%
Benchrark 200% CHF 3M LIBOR 0.62% (1400% (147)% (1459% (147)%
HSBC GH Fund — Institutional Class (Singapore Dallar) * 1.00%  1.04% A, WA 2.96%
Benchmark 2000 SGD 3M SIBOR 3.59% 0.14% A, A A
HSEC GH Fund — Institutional Class (Sterling)** NiA NA  1384%  1.69%  120%
Benchmark 200% GBP 3M LIBOR NiA NA  033%  158%  160%
HSBC GH Fund — Institutional R Class (Sterling) L21% BT 16A8%  212% 1.68%
Benchmark 200% GBP 3M LIBOR 566%  041%  033%  1.58%  160%
HSBC GH Fund — Super Institutional Class (US Dollar) 1.04%  2.96%  18.89%  378%  3.60%
A NfA NIA A MAA HEA
HSBC GH Fund — Super Instititional Class {Hong Kong Dollar)** NiA WA hIA A 2.50%
M/A NIA NA HiA A MiA
HSBC GH Fund - S Class (Swiss Franc) (0.90)%  1.37%  14.98%  0.72%  0.52%
Benchmark 200% CHF 38 LIBOR 0.62% (140)% (14T (145% (147%
HSEC GH Fund — Institutional R Class (Swiss Franc) (1.25%  0.096%  1495%  0.20%  0A7T%
Benchmark 2008 CHF 3M LIBOR 0.62%  (140)%  (147)% (145)% (1.47)%
HSBC GH Fund - Institutional R Class (Euro) (046)%  1.22%  1522%  0.88%  0.63%
Benchmark 200% EUR 30 LIEOR 200% (1L04)%  (0.84)% (0TH%  (0.7H%
HSBC GH Fund - Singapore Dollar Hedged Class'** 0.31% - NA_ NA_ NA
Benchmark 20006 SGD 3M SIBOR _3.50% ) A A MIA

:j The hsg.l‘zgmﬂ Class (Singapore Dollar) launched on 30 Movember 2018, redeemed on 31 July 2019 and relaunched 31

anua

- Thinéupu Institutional Class (Hong Kong Dollar) terminated on 30 September 2019,

**' The Insttubienal Class { Sterling) terrenated on 31 March 2021.

""" The Singapore Dollar Hedged Class launched on 29 April 2022

Past performance is not indicative of future performance. The performance data does not include commissions
and costs incurred on the issue and redemption of units.
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Information on HSBC Portfolio Selection Fund

HSBC Portfolio Selection Fund is an umbrella unit trust comprising the following sub-fund and classes (as at 30
April 2023);

HSBC GH Fund - US Daollar Class

HSBC GH Fund - ADM US Dollar Class

HSBC GH Fund - S Classes (US Dollar, Euro, Sterling and Swiss Franc)

HSBC GH Fund - Currency Hedged Classes (Euro, Sterding, Swiss Franc, Renminbi, Singapore Dollar)
HSBC GH Fund — AP Class (US Dollar)

HSBC GH Fund - R Classes (US Daollar, Sterling, Eure, Swiss Franc)

HSBC GH Fund = Institutional Classes (US Dallar, Euro, Swiss Frans and Singapone Dollar)

HSBC GH Fund — Institutional R Class (US Doliar, Euro, Swiss Franc, Sterling)

HSBC GH Fund = Super Institutional Classes (US Dollar)

collectively known as HSBC GH Fund

Unitholders should note that copies of the latest Financial Statements of the above Fund are available from
the Manager free of charge on request.

HSBC GH Fund | Annual Report and Audited Consalidated Financial Statements 2022 44
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HSBC GH
( )
( . (
) )
2,233,126,596.31 326,483
6,116,075.59 894
2,227,010,520.72 325,589
539,156.36
55,670.34
472.22 69,039
178.04 28,458
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Carl Joseph Rosumek
( P ) KPMG
HSBC
0
(Anthony Charles Corfield)
0
(Stephen James Rouxel)
ICAEW FSCI 0
(Jason Liddy)
. . 0
(Daniel de Lisle) 1CAEW
. 0
(Chris Godfrey)
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40 23,858
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23 103

31 UFJ
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HSBC

2022 12 31
2022 2021

17,904 2,618 13,552 1,981
11 3,108 454 9,205 1,346
12 75,243 11,001 50,216 7,342
13

96,255 14,072 72,973 10,669
14 51,568 7,539 26,916 3,935
15 21,867 3,197 26,293 3,844

73,435 10,736 53,209 7,779
17 158 23 158 23

22,662 3,313 19,606 2,866

22,820 3,336 19,764 2,889

96,255 14,072 72,973 10,669

2023 27
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HSBC

2022 12 31
2022 2021
82 12 1 0
82 12 1 0
92,852 13,575 89,734 13,119
(80,889) (11,826) (80,248) (11,732)
11,963 1,749 9,486 1,387
12 2 413 60
(2,785) 407)

9,272 1,356 9,900 1,447
11 (1,669) (244) 42 6
7,603 1,112 9,942 1,454
(1,914) (280) (1,918) (280)
(2,549) (373) (2,250) (329)
(4,463) (652) (4,168) (609)
3,140 459 5,774 844
(84) (12) (30) O]
3,056 447 5,744 840

2021
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2022 12 31

2022 2021
3,140 459 5,774 844
10 12) ) 115 17
10 (18,930) (2,768) (13,994) (2,046)
10 20,226 2,957 8,676 1,268
10 (82) 12) @ )
10 (84) 12) (30) “
4,258 623 540 79
82 12 1 0
82 12 1 0
(5,000) (731)
(5,000) (731)
4,340 635 (4,459) (652)
13,552 1,981 18,126 2,650
12 2 (115) an
17,904 2,618 13,552 1,981
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HSBC
2022 12 31

2022 158 23 19,606 2,866 19,764 2,889

3,056 447 3,056 447

3,056 447 3,056 447

2022 12 31 158 23 22,662 3,313 22,820 3,336
2021 158 23 18,862 2,758 19,020 2,781
5,744 840 5,744 840
5,744 840 5,744 840
(5,000) (731) (5,000) (731)
2021 12 31 158 23 19,606 2,866 19,764 2,889
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HSBC

@) IFRS
EU

2022 12 31
2022 12 31

(b)
IFRS
IASB 2022
IASB 2023

IFRS
IFRS 17
IFRS 17
2023

©

©)

IFRS

IFRS

2024

2017
2021

1,000
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IFRS 15
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2022 2021
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2022 2021
92,864 80,539
12) 9,195
92,852 89,734
(19,391) (17,824)
(599) (1,178)
(60,143) (51,578)
11 9,277)
(767) (391)
(80,889) (80,248)
11,963 9,486
NAV
13
0.9 2021 1.1

HSBC
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2022 2021
- 528
12 (115)
12 413
2022 2021
1,914 1,918
HSBC GPB
GPB 1,914,416 2021
2022 2021
12 13
2 2
14 15
2022 2021
73 87
73 87
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2022 2021
- - 23
_ 84 7
12 31 84 30
2012 12 13 2012 10
2013
10
2015 29 2015 10
2015 10
2F
2018 12 12 2018 10
2019
10
2021 29,870
0.44 2021  0.44

2022 2021
3,140 5,774
10 2021 10 314 577
(230) (547)
84 30

2022 2021
- - 50 5,000
2022 12 31 2022 2021
5.0
2022 2021
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2022 2021
3,140 5,774
12) 115
- 115
(25,027) (10,816)
6,007 (3,178)
(18,930) (13,994)
(4,426) 8,324
24,652 352
20,226 8,676
(82) @
(8%) (30)
4,258 540
2022 2021
1,652 1,634
3,510 7,966
5,162 9,600
(2,054) (395)
3,108 9,205
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IFRS
12 31
2022 2021
395 450
1,669 8
10 (63)
12 31 2,054 395
12
2022 2021
1,349 -
72,305 37,405
1,493 3,869
96 -
- 8,942
12 31 75,243 50,216
13
2022 2021
)
2022
HSBC
100 1
2021
HSBC
100 1

GY1 1WA
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14
2022 2021
51,568 26,916
15
2022 2021
819 2,580
1,342 1,125
18,713 22,353
993 235
12 31 21,867 26,293
2,785,000
16
2022 12 31 2021
17
2022 2021
100,000 158 100,000 158
12 31 100,000 158 100,000 158
18
2022 12 31 2021
19

HSBC
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2022 12 31 % %0
17,904 _ _ 17,904
2,042 1,066 _ 3,108
51,978 21,450 1,815 75,243
71,924 22,516 1,815 96,255
2021 12 31 % 9
13,552 _ _ 13,552
6,063 2,793 349 9,205
46,316 3,866 34 50,216
65,931 6,659 383 72,973
51,568 51,568 51,568
21,048 21,048 21,048
2022 12 31 72,616 72,616 72,616
26,916 26,916 26,916
23,713 23,713 23,713
2021 12 31

50,629 50,629 50,629
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2022 12 31
2022 2021
17 81
220 332
6 2
2 -
12 31 245 415
2022 12 31
95,442 4,336 964 240 100,982
(74,216) (1,406) 1) C))) (75.750)
21,226 2,930 923 153 25,232
2021 12 31
70,454 1,565 954 - 72,973
(51,729) (1,113) (367) - (53,209)
18,726 452 587 - 19,764

20
2021
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2022 2021
21,577 33,043
25 100,000
136,540 (988) (735)
20,570 32,308
21,168 18,130
10 10,000
13,654 (395) (294)
20,773 17,836
30
20
21
(a
2022 12 31 2021 579,000
HSBC
2022 2021
525 579
HSBC
IAS 24
(b
HSBC HSBC
2022 2021
5,000
12 31 12 31
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23,215 22,910 30,534 13,552
2,435 1,652 1,634 1,634
51,568 51,568 30,884 26,916
18,713 18,713 23,765 22,353
2,785,000
2022 2021

82 1

- 261

9,488 17,824

60,740 50,239

8,229 9,277

767 391

1,914 1,918

1,155 1,335

HSBC
HSBC
2022 12 31 HSBC
1986 25
HSBC HSBC

HSBC

El4 5HQ

www . hsbc . com
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HSBC Management (Guermnsey) Limited

Registration No: 15988
=l Foial

= S (. ]
Ansats
o i ot - === : 1001 o
Trachs arcl other cutesbisn I T _B,205
Prepryraents and sccrued incorms ] 78,242 [
s Fo— [T = =
Totsl asswin 90,355 TLOTE
Lbnkolithen wd sypulty
Tracke ared ctbur caryiloh eal 51,504 e
Total Babities I3436 E
Cated up share capital 7 s 158
[T — 2082 18,808
Toasl 33430 15 Fod
_Total lakaition and souity L] frd Ir

Tha sccompanying notes on pages 13 1o 22 forre an intagral part of thess financial sistesrsnts.
Thease financial statomaents on pages 9 1o 22 wess approved by the Board of Directors on 17 Apel 2023 and signed on its behall by

< e
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HSBC Management ({Guaemsey] Limited

Financial statements
Income statemont for the yoar ended 31 December 2022

i X

i (IR LISE DG

LA - [

. s

— B0, Bam RO 2

2 11003 it

= X 3 43

L] -
hmﬂlni-'lw#mﬂ li-rm-‘l ﬂ.l.pnﬂll- . BI72 S000
s inchubiey decressmnSnceanen) = smosmiant s LT 11008 6.1
e L
L nana L il)
o TN 2759
18,463 AL |

2740 B7I4

] B [

3,054 5,760

g};ﬂiﬁﬂl are continung. Thers has baon no comprahonshes income of axpenss other than the profit for the vear & shown above
Tzl

Tha accompanying noles on pages 13 1o 12 forrm an integral part of thesa linancial staterments.
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HSBC Management (Guernsey) Limited

Statement of cash flows for the year ended 31 December 2022

ol skl

Froft befors tan 2040 5774
armnafer —
Morvcash itams inchaded is prsfn bedore Ly 4 ____ha 118
Changa = opssssng eussts o . ] L T
hamgs w npaeplig Rebitise ~ . - 028 2R
i Iy - ] i
Taspad _m Ll 00
Canh Ficrarn i imensiing actiitiss . .
() - ] i
Bt cash ganersied from imesating ectiviten B S L
Demterats st LJ = L]
L il . . = = BN
ol inorassujinirsansl in sash ard nesh squivilents 4350 A
Conh ared cash survalants broughe fonwand 13,562 LY
[Eftect of axchangs ivis chergan or cash arc cosk aquivelans —————— = 12 1118
Eaah and cash peubval i 4 G 17,504 557
1
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HSBC Management (Guernsey) Limited

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 Decombaer 2022

— el
A1 Jwn 2027

Priofit liy The yaar

Joinl oemprahasabve bncomme lor the yesr

A i S s —= J
Ag 31 Dec 2033

Equity is swiholy aftributable to eguty shareholders of HSBC Managomant [Guarmsey] Limied,

12
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HSBC Management (Guamsey) Limited

MNotes an the Financial Statements

1. Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies

Tha financial statements of the Entity hawva been prepared in sccordance with tha Geasrnesy Law s applicabls 1o companbes using IFRSs
uﬂnﬂﬂwnmmwmm-pﬁdhmmamwm.mmm
applied 1o all of the years presented, unleas othorwies stated

1.1. Basis of preparation

{a} Compliance with International Financial Reporting Standards

The financisl statemants of the Entity have been prepaned in scoord wyith tha G v L 2 applizable 10 companies useng IFRSs
a3 adopted by the EU.

Siandards adopled curing tho yoor anded 31 Docombor 2032

Thara amn o niw standards sdopiod during the yeer andsd 31 December 2002 winch have matemal impait on tha Coity's fnancial
statemants.

{b} Future sccounting devolopmants

Mingr amendmpenis 1o IFASs

The LASE has rod published sny ruras srsndments effectve from 1 January 2022 that sre applicabla to the Entity,, However, the LASE

Fas published s number of minos arondmsnts to IFRSs that sre effecthe from 1 Josuary 2023 and 1 January 2024 Entity axpects fhey
willl b an insigrificant sffec, whisn adopted, on the financial staterments of tha Entity

How IFASs

FERE 17 Wnmwance Contraces

IFRS 17 ‘lnaurance Contracts’ was issued in May 2007, with amandmionts to the standasd Esesd n June 2020, The stendand eomas inta
sffect oo 1 Jarwary 2023, Ax 1 Jenuary 2021, the Entity doss not hold ary insurance confracts and tharefors no significant impact i
sxpecied from this standand.

fe] Faredgn currenaion

Thee functicnal curmency of the Entity ks US doltars, which is also the presentational aurrency of the hinancial staternents of the Entity
Transactions in foreign curtendcios are recocded o1 the rate of exchange on the date of the ransacson. Assots snd lnbilites denominated
in foreign curnencees are transiated st the rate of exchangs &t the balance sheat date, sxcept non-monetary nsssts and liahilites
misatured at hestoncal coat, which aro iranslated using the rade of axchange st the initial transsction date. Exchange diflerences are
inchudied in other compnabmnsiwe inooms o in the income statement depanding on whors the gaim or loas on the undodying item is
epcopnised

Unbeas otherwse spacifesd, sl LSS wymibols repressnt US dollam

{d) Prosentation of information

All amounits heve besn rounded to the nearest thousend unbsss othensise stated.

Fimoncial Statérments Proparation

Then financial statemants present mformation sbout tha Entity a2 a0 individual undenaking and not abou its group. Tha Entity ia not
retuires to dideted finanaial by virtue of the exermpticn contarred by Section 244 (1] of the Guernsey Liw aed
pﬁt'«muHFﬁw ‘Conaclidated financial piastemants’.

{#] Critical accounting estimates and judgemants

The preparation of hinencial information requires the e of extimates and judgerments sbout Tuture condticns. In view of the nkharest
uncariainties and tha high level of subjectivity involved in the recognition or measuremant of iterms, highlighted as the ‘critical sccounting
estimates and pdgemants’ in secton 1.2 below, i ks possible that tha outcomes in the nend linancial year could differ rom thoss on
which management s estimates are based. This could result in materially differant estimates and jodgaments fram thoee reached by
mmnmummm

ircated i forbiies Cotintad wet prh patigremoniy feblacty the mptenahby ol the
mummm“wmmmmmumummmm

i Going concem

The financisl statemants are prepased on a oing concenn basis. as the Directors ane satisfisd that the Entity have the msources 1o
contitus n busi far thae k b futurs, In making this assesament, the Cirsctors have considered a wids range of infarmation

ermasngivg risks. and the related impact on profitabifity, capital and liquidity,

13
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HSBC Management (Guermsaey) Limited

lg} Use of estimates and assumption about future conditions
The preparation of financiad inforrmation requires the e of esiimated and sisumptions about fulune conditions.

Mmmmmmumwmnmmmmmmmvm
rﬁﬂmimnmmﬂknﬂ“wmnmnmmhm tying fund administrator, dus 8 The time lag batween the
linancial statermpnts being prepaned and the releise of the fingd MAY. These sstimates and assumptions are based on historical
xparisnces and other acton that are considensd 10 be relevaat, Actusl results may ditfer from these estimates.
Pronvigions for logal cabms, service warrasties and make good oblgations are messured at the pretent value ol managemant's best
estimaia of the expenditune required to settle the presont obligation ot tha end of the reporting pecdod. The discount rate uesd to
diteerning the peesant value IS 8 pre-tax mate that reflecis current Mmasdont assessmants of the Tme value of money and the risks specific to
tha hability, Tha increase in the provision due 1o the passags of tirme i recognesed & inbensst expanss.
mwﬂmmuwmun-mmmmmmmmummmhw
milfarmation provided. R b e i thes pariod an which the aafireatas s revsd me in sny Tt
m-ﬁﬂdhhwﬂmaﬂmﬂm%mm“ﬂh-hkmﬁm
Entity's sccounting policies that contsin critical estimates and judgements reflects the matosislity of the items to which the policies are
applied and tha high degres of judgernant and estienation uncertalrty invobaed.

1.2 Summary of significant accounting policies
{a) Ivvestmeats in subsidiaries

Tha Entity classifies imestrmants ir antitbes wheeh it corfrole a4 subsidiares. As tha Ertity doss not prepare consclidated financial
statemanis, subsidiarmes are unconsolidaed.

Th Endity's imvestmants in subssdinries seo stated ot coat les impairment losses,
b} Employes compansation and benefits
Shano-basad paynents

Thes Enitity entors info both squity-settied mnd cash-seitied share-Dased payment arangements with its smployees as compensation for
ke proviekon of thedr services.

The vesting penod for thess schemses may commence befors the legal grant date i the employess have started to render services in
respect of the swand bafors the legal grant date, whers thers is o shared understanding of the terms and conditions of the arangemant.
Expanses aro recogrised whan the ermployes stans 1o rorder servics to which the award relates.
Cancellations resull from the failum 1o mest & non-vesting condition during the vesting period, and s rested as an sccolestion of
warsting recogrised immediately in the intome ststement. Failure to meel & vosting conditon by the amgloyos i not vealed as &
cancallation. and tha amount of axpenss recognised lof the swarnd i sdusted 1o reflect the number of pwards axpecied 1o wst,
Post-amployment bonalit plons

HESBC group operales a number of peansion schemaes including defined banafit, defined contributon and post-employmeant banedin
chamas.

Paymanits to defined contribution schamas sro charged b8 an sxpenso &8 the employess mendes sehace.
le] Tax

Incoeme bax, comiprises. current tax and dedored . Incoma 1ax is recogniaed in the income slaterment eocept 1o the axtent that it relates
1o iterma recognised in other comprahenave income o directly in equity, i which case the tax is recognised in the same staternant as the
related ibemn appears.

Currend tax is the thx sxpecied 1o be paysble on the taxablo profit for the year and on any adpustment 10 tax payable in respect of

iprevious years, Tha Entity provides for potestial cumeni tax liabdlities that may srise on the basis of the smounts expeacied to be paid 19
Ithe tax suthositias.

Curment tax is coloulsted basad on tax ratas snd lnws enscted, or substantively enacted, by the belance sheat date.
[d) Financial instrumaents measured at amortised cost

Trada and othor recowabdss, Propaymenis and accreed incomoe

Trade snd other recohvables are recognised initially at faie valus mmwmn amorined cost waing the elfactive interest
mathod, es provisssn for impairment. Assets classified ard &l o d Gosl ar rmoni f for any sxcpocted credit loa using
tha sirplifiad sppeosch.

A provision for impaermand s established when thors ks objective evidance that tha Entity will not ba sbls to collact sl smouis dus
according 1o tha orginal termas of the recshabiles. The amount of the provision & the differencs between the ssse’s carrying valus snd
the presant value of estimated futue cash fiows, discoanted et the original affective ntersst rate, VWhen & trade recefvalbie i
uncolleciable, it s wiitten oll spainal irade recehablas snd ths amount of the kas is recognised in the income statemant. Subsegquant
recoveries of smownts previously veritien off are credited 1o the income statemant,

A provesicn for legsl claims, sarvice wiarranties and make good obligations ere recognised when the Entity has a present legal or
congtructive obligation as & resull of pasi evenis, it s probable that an outliow of mecurces will be requined to settle the oblgation, and
tha amount can be neliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised lor future opevating losses, VWiars there are & numbaer of similar
tha likalintd that wf oiitfow il b requinkd in sstthemant it determinad by conssdeding the class of obligations as a whole.
A provision is recognised even il the likelhood of an outliow with teseect 1o any o iterm inchabed in the sames class of obigations
be gmsll. Thase pronisions sre measured ot the prosent value of mansgemaent’s bast estimate of the eipandiure reqused to settls the
proasnt chiigation af the erd of the reponing persod. The discount rabe used 1o determing the present value is & pre-tax rate that reflects:
current market assessmants of the time value of money and the risks specilic to the kabilty, Tha increass in tha provision due 1o 1he
pasaage of tima is recognised a8 interest expenss,
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Trade and ke |1|1'.'.'|Il|l|'|_ Aaceriials ard ot Eabif s

Traede and other payabing rapressnt liablities fof goods and services provided to the Entity by othar group compankes prior 1o the snd of
the financial yeas, which ane unpaid. The smounts ase recognised initistly at thair farr valug and subseguently massured af amortissd cost
using the efinctrve interast mothod.

Mooy and othar fnancisl Nabilhes

The amounts are recognesed initially at far value snd subsequanstly messured st amartised cost uing the offociive interest mathod.

[#) Called up shars eapital

Financial inssrumants issued are ganernily classified a8 equity whan thars is no contractial obligation 1o transher cash oo other finanziad

—:anummmummmmmu ana shown in Squity & & daduction from the procoeds,
nad of tax.

(f Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash oquivislents include highly lquid investmaents thit are readily corventible 10 known amourts of cash and which are subjsct
10 an insignificant mak of changn & vahse. Such investments ame normistly thoss with less than Bes montha” maturity frem ths dats of

(g} Operating incoms

Enferast income and axponsg

Irtargat incoma and expenss for all financial instroments. excluding those classified as held for treding o designated a1 fais valus, s'0
recognised in “interes! incoma’ and *Interest expansa’ in the income stytermant wiing the effective iMsrest method.

Thas effective ictenest rate is the rato that sxsctly ciacounts estimated fature cash recsipts o paymants threugh the expectsd lite of the
Erancial inslnunwol o, wheee Appeogiats, B ahoner peiicd, 1o the net carmying amount of tha hnancial atast or Binancial liabiity,

Intwrast on enadit-impasned Bnancial aseets is recognibed Easng the Fate of intenast used io discount the future cash flows for the pupcss
cf maasuring the impalrment loss.

Man-imsrest income mrd By

Met fea income is sarnad fom a diverss range of services provided by the Entity to its customerns, This is recognised in the scoounting
Difhd'-mlﬂhmnmﬂmdnnmumlmmmmhmhmmummh-ﬁu-dnm
faw Pulfiling its parformancs chigations 1o . The principles apphiod 16 the rircorue rocognition oriteris use the five stap modal in
IFRES 15, Revenus i determaned basod on tha trananction prics negotisted with the customar. Investmant mansgemant ssrvices sro
satisfinc over Gme o the sendces ace provided and s typically based upon o percentage of the value of the cliont's sssets under
management. Any fees collected in advancs are defered and recognised an income over the paricd in which services are rendared.

Farformance fes rmvenues will fluctuate from poried 10 piriod asd may not cormalate with gonaral macket changes, since most of the faes
are driven by relative performance 13 the respoctive banchimark rathar than by sbsolute performance. Parformancs Tee revences sne
genarated tn Canain managamant contracts when performance hurdies are achisved. Such fas revnuss are resordad in cparating
rrvenuat when the contractual performance critana have boan met and whan it s probabls that a sigrifeesnt revarsal of resenas
recognead will ot ddour i futurs reporting paricds. Given the urigue nature of each Tee arrengement, performancs fss contracts are
svalusted on an individual basis 10 determing the Timing of revenue recognition. Perormancs fees may arise from inestmant
franbperman] activition that wee initially undertaken i pror reporting poriods.

it i comman for the Entity 1o utiise certain HSEC affiated sntities to fulfil certain performance obligations in e revenes sgresmants
Genarally, tha Entity is desrmed 1o be the principal in thess srrangoments, becouss the Entity controls the services befors they are
transferred to custamens. Such control is evidenced by the Entity’s primary responadaility 1o cusiomers, the ability to negotiate the
adfilinta price and sesect and direct affiliate service providers, or s eambination of thess faciors. Tharefare, mansgemant fee revenues and
the related affikate distribution, ssnics and adviscry BXpandes e reperted 6n a gross basis ne the services ane proevded,

Fea expenses paid for the datribusion and provision of services i recognised a8 sxpenss a4 the servioes are provided.
{h) Offsetting of financial asssts and financial labilities

Financial nssels and financial isbilives are offset and the net armount i reporied in the balance sheet whan thee is a legally anforceabls
right to afiiset the necognised amaunts and ther i an intantion i sattle on & net basis, or realiss the ssset ond setthe the lisbdity
simutianpciishy
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anrr )

L ]

Ietarentineome : =

vt incoress g firrclal ity [ 1
3. Net fee income

FiEE man

UsIooe _Lsen

Fuand mmansgaemant, sdministrution fess sod traviss fess B 53

Purtormance fom______ 1ty )

Tokel foo wact baslon i Bz I

Jhimbyen Dyoniupn iy i ey iy i) V7 H24)

Imvmatment sdvisory bes = @A @SR

Purformance fees e 1 (L]

Fund mansgamant, sdminiiratkon lets and s less (5] T

Totah tea srel commission sxgsies GBO,BEG} 0 248

Mt o brsrrema 13,603 Basg

Tha Entity receives management, sdministration snd trustes fees, noemally based on 8 peccantage of ths undartying Net Assel Value
T'NAV) of tolsl commétmenta of the respective funds. Managemant, sdministration and frustes feis aro recogaised on an accrubls basie.
Tha rmanagement, sdrministration and trustes fees receivable ot the yead-end dethiled in Mate 13, Fduciary incoma from the Entity’s
regulsted fiduciary aetivities amount 1o $0.9 millen (2021: §1.1 million)

Aeturmn commissions paid to group undertakings

The Encity paya, &t its discretion, refum commissiona t¢ group underiakings and certan apgeovad third parties wha Eriroducs subscriboes
1o funds under management. Aetum commissions fall Fbo Dao categorhss: First @ portion of the Phcamsnt foe (whars applicable) and
sacand as ongoing iraller cormmission based on the NAV of monies introduced by enits and which remain associated with the panicular
unil. Commissions s scoounted for on én accrials basis and the commisannd pivibile 51 the year-and are datsded in Nots 15,
Investmant advisory fees

Tha Entity pays investment sdwisory (eas 1o lellow subsidary of HEBG Growp (through & tiansfor pricing agroamant] énd thand party
managars whers managemant has been dalegatod, Imastmant advisory lses are accounted for os an accnsals basis.
Parformance fees

Undar the vanous management agreemants with the underlying funds, the Entity may bo entitied to a performance fee. The Entity has
this bty o share any such Parformancs feas with associates and investrient sdvisers &s appropriate. Performancs fees s recognised
whon tha right 1o recadse the performance fee income is established.

Wihafe & senTe is dasrnd 2o the irn The cauminemanr parys conskderstion, o bolom poymant is dus, thess MMOENis &
included as accrued incoma in Mote 11, Where the Entity has an unconditional ight to consideration for the services supplied and
parfarmancs shigatons delnered. thess armounts s included as trede receévables in Note 11,

4. Other oporating income

0az FeT]
— e usso
o jiirepmna = L.
..... o uachangs guin/oes) = L]
Ymar anded 31 Des 13 413
5. Employee compensation and benefits
Tatnl erplomod cormpamnsalion ) )
Empioye comgenaior s banetns = 1me 181

All stafl pcting on behall of the Entity &no paid by HSBC Bank Ple Gusrnsey Branch (GPB). On a monthly basis, GP8 invoices the Entity for
w1al wilised in the Entity’s oparations. P the year srded 31 Decombeor 2022, GPE billed the Entity & total of 31,914,416 (2021:
$1,517,930) for salasies ard benafits.
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.'.lmrann naEmie ol pereans armpliped by the Entity during tha yoar
mm F-
e Hﬂ!._h a
Opawiors snd fuppan - [F]
Hemand Officy Acierinistention z ]
Yo araled 31 Dva 14 E]

B. Auditors’ remuneration

-Foroumentyesr e ——— s =
_= dfpstmaprta s reagict of prior ymars = = =
Vaar snded 31 Oet 84
Fallowing the passing of the Income tax {Zoro 10} (Company Inermedate Aate) (Amendment) (Gusmaey) Ordinance 2012 on 13
December 2012, with alfect from 1 Jenuary 2013 the Entity's incoma arising. net of deductible sxpanses, fram spacific regulsted
fdusciary Businass ix tod st the Entity intermadiste rote of 10% [Nate 3 show the fiducisry incoms samad in the year), Subsoguantly
e 29 Juky 2005, the income tax (Zero 10 iCompany Intermadiate Flats) (Amendment) (Gusmasy) Ordinancs 2016 fthe Amardrment’) was
passed, effective from 1 January 2015, The scops of tnxsble business sctivitien, subject to the Ensity infermadiste rate of 10%, was
extonded to includs incomae from the sdministration of controlled investrrents. The Board of Derectors considered th sxisting ravenue
mmﬁm#mmmmummmunmmmmmmmd
administration senese 1o controllsd investmarts by unconnactad thisd pasties. Subsegquently an 17 D ber 2018, the income tax
{Zero 10} {Company Intermedinie Rate) (Amendmen) {Buornsry) Ordinance X118 was passed, sffective from 1 January 2019, The scopa
of taxabls businass activities, subject 1o the Entity imermadiste rate of 10%, was extended to include income fram the provison of
invvastmend srungerei indiiual Cheni services [y Income from This Source I inchudnd within Niduclary Income in nate 3. Tha
rormaincier of the Entety’s intome is taxed at the company standard rate of (% The Entity has USS0 sxpenses in relation 1o the taton
on is fiduciary business [2001: USS29.870.

The affective Guornsay cormporntion tax rse spphying to the Entsty was 0443 (2021 0.44%,
Toax mconciliation

Thi tax charged 1o the Income Staternont doss not ditfer to the tax exponsn that would apply if ol profits hud been taed a1 the Guamasy
Cosparats tan mio.

Freey E]

e o ] USETO0
bt iy
st o X 0T 10 i i—
Mon-taastia ncome an gaea = @30 “man
_incurns tax mepansa [T ]
B Dividends paid
o o

U USMpershes UBFO0S  UStemsas LS9
Final aec itasicn Sriebore i et o ha curvent vaur = — ] 5,000

A wotal dividend for 2022 of nil (2001 $5.0 milllon) was paid on the ordinary shars capitsl during the year anded 31 Desember 2022
9. Cash and cash equivalents

i
Bide

J—mﬂvﬂuﬂﬂm
Amaounts held with othar group undartakings she unsecunsd and repaysble on dermand from oporeting activitiea.
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10. Reconciliation of profit before tax to Net cash flow

g -} mH

[Frefit befors tan EAL . L]

Mon-cash Rem inchuded In profit and fcas T

Elmination for suchanga il nzn 118

- 118

] ‘mamnty e

Changein it pterund Feoes — 25,027 0818

. wracter rud othel recanables 8,097 a1

= — {18,330 (LR

e e —

Dhange in frada ied oihis papatds = 24,852 an7

0228 AGTE

rbasent wnd dividends — = = —

— _ L] [}

Tax paid for the year —— ] [E=]

Mt cash flow gemnrated from ppsratey activities LY 540
11. Trade and other receivablas

T F ]

- UEED0G U000

— 1,852 T

LT

Bz e

— 12058 (]

AL ] 8,20

Aymouris dus from other group undertakings ane unseoured and repayshles on demand.

Tha Entity appliss the IFRS 3 simpifiad approach o messuming expacted credit losses which uses a lifslime axpected loss abewance for
all trade and other receivabies.

Tha loss allwanscas for trade and othor recahables az ot 31 Decamber reconcila to the opening loss alfowances as Tollows:

g mn
— B 5000
At Jenmnry —— e o
ecrpans i ko slownbain mpcogresd i prof o ks dunsyg the year 1,800 3
Racabables wrin off Suring Bhe year & uncollecsibie o _En
i ¥y st W00 WhHGT o o
At 31 December 2004 8
12. Prepayments and accrued Incoma
o ;|3
__umgoon )
Hetiae Eunchy Mrageres Fray ——— T —
Frovate Lquity Mansgerment Fess 7108 EE )
Pirad Dalats Rharageeried Fied - 1,483 1]
Infraatracturs Dot Managemant Tess L] -
Fariormance feen - [T
A3 Den TE 243 50,316
13. Investments in subsidiaries
wa ool
— [t g i]
Arriniirteind b teiedha e - -
Coramtry of  inarnsn i Gty
_ Imesrporatien Capinal Rl whass Chais TR pree—
T0x2
NG [Oweivnsy] OF FOC Livninge! Gummery wo [ i I
Eur) "
HSBC Gowmsey) OF PLC Limited ey 150 Orcinary U551 1

1 Address Aokl House, 5t dullan's Avense, ST Peter Port, Goermsey, GYT TIWA
The subaidiary scts 53 & Ganaral Partnes for Guemsay Limited Partnerships.
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14. Trade and othar payablos

2022 T W
s s : — . \mene0 00 ustod
Arrints thai T athar group andertakinga 51 588 fot i1
Amounts dus o othes group underakings ane unsecured, interest froe and have no fixed dats of repaymants,
15. Accruals, deferred income and other financial liabilities

FT o]

S SE— e ——— '=I_=:

et — S .. ]
o < V. i, =y LS
Armounts tewmd tn other group orcerskings. mra 1383
Dthar Raiiikion — 13
At 31 Des 21,807 .20

Amounts dug 1o othor group undertakings are unsscuned, non-erest bearing and iepayable on demand.

Includted within amicunts cwsd 10 othay group undarakings i & provisan for $2.785,000 for paymenia to be made 1o investors in HWG
managed Foeder Trusts 1o resche an operstional matier in relasion to distributions.

16. Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities
A3 01 31 Docamber 2022, thers wern no amounts subject 1o endorcaabls ntting arrsngamants (2071 Nill

17. Called up share capital

== P UEoon.
Noad sttt Allypaidng LA
Owelicaary sharsa of €1 sach == — L
At U oy et 31 Dmsorabien Lo b0 158

18. Contingent lisbilities, contractual commitments and guarantees
Thaee wids red contingant Rabites of (nancial guaraniss contracts as ai 31 Decernber 2002 (2021: nd)

The Entity has received notification of & legal chasm from an mvestor in refation 10 8 sgacy investmant which ths Entity manasges on
behall of the imvesor. The matiss is ot on sarly stage. Basad on the 1acts currntly kaown, it is nat practicable to predict the eschution of
thim mattar, inchasding tha tirming o sy postible impect on the Entity, which could ba signefioant

19. Management of financial risk

Al of the Entity's activities invohve 13 varying degress, the anabyass, ovalusTion, Scceptance snd mamagereant of riaks cr combsnation of
risks. The miost impostant typas of rak incude financial nek, which comprises crodit risk, byusdiy risk snd markst ritk. Tho mansgemant
ef financial risk and consideration of profitability, cash flows and capitsl resources form a bey slornant in the Duectons’ ataestment of the
Entity na @ going concen.

Crodit risk managemant

Credrt risk is the risk of financisl loss if & custormar or counterparty of e Entity fails to mast & payment ebiligation undar & contract.

Within the ovenll framevwark of the HSBC Group policy, the Entity has an established risk management process encompassing credt
appravals, the contred of exposunes, credis policy direction 1o the busingss, and the monitoeing and repoming of exposuies,

The management of the Entity is responsiole for tha qualty of its credic portfolios and follows o credil process invobving delogated
approval authoities and credi procadures, the cigoctive of which s to kientity probient axposured in order 10 accolerals remedial sction
while building & portfolo of Fgh gualiy rek assets. The Entity's credit fisk rating systoms and processes diffenentiste sxposunes in crder
k2 those with tisk factors and hi tial suvariey of loss. Regular reviews s undertaken 1o assess and svalits
B T T concon
Tha risk arisss from transactions with HSBC undaniakings. Tha managemant of cradit is undortsken in complisnca with the Entity
rechargs strtegy. Thi Entty operatis within this and the crods risk esposures are reviewaed and managed by the senlor management of
the Entity and the HEBC Growp's Finance Exco. The maxmum credit exposure of the Entity is limdted 1o B carrying valus of the duss
From an HSBC Group compsany and third party, Bslances are primarity with the HSBC Grows and thand party and have kew credit risk.

Crsdit il o imfsgod within the cverall framework of HSBC policy, with an established risk management process encompassing credit
appeovaly, the control of axposures inchading thoe 1o borrower in financial difficulty), credit policy direction 10 business units and the
Fenitorng and repcrsng of expoaunss both on an indeicusl and pontolio basis, The Dereclors are responsible for the ouality of credt
portichos and loflow & credit process invalving deisgated approval sulhorties snd credit procedures, the objoctive of which i 1o build
and muaintain risk nssets of high quality.

Faguisr reviews mno undertaken 1o a3seem and evaliate levels of risk concentration, including thass o indvidua! mduatey ssctors snd
products. Cracht rak is rmanaged at 8 group level by business sector, rather than in respect of iIndvidusl undertsiings snd i is therelors
Pt considensd sppropriats to dischoss quantitative data sboul eposuns b0 Thal nek.

The Entity’s sxpoaune 10 credt risk i relation 1o cash bald with othar group entitios relates 1o group undertakings that are wholly-owned

subssdiaries of HSBC Holdings plc, and are part of the Business described sbove. Such counténparties have no histary of dafad snd hive
Eaan abis to st thar Kabiblies as thiy (all dus. On this basis the Endity comaiders the smounts dus 1o ba fully recoversble,
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Thare are no significant consentrations of rsk in the Enity.

Dus winhin B0 days  Dus B0drys - 1 yeer Dom et 1 et Tounl

A Dscd032 00 L D00 FEE DD iy ] US§000
Cash snd cesh ayuivalores = 1004 = = 17,004
Tl i o 2042 1,008 - 308
Prepayrseeay and soonmd ircoms 51978 IR 108 243
N snpovars J1034 22018 1818 90358
T DumwAho®dey Do Bl - | que [y Toui

11552 = - :_;!@Ig

[T e, . D

= CE] ET Y] 50218

s LY al T3673

Liquidity risk management

Liguidety rigk il th nak that ths Erity does not havn sufficient financal resowces o mest oblgations as they lall dus or will have acosss
1o such resousces only &1 an axcassive cost. The risk srses from rmesmatchos in the timing of cash flows.

Tha Tobowing i sn aanhyais of undscounbsd cash llows payable under various financial kabilities by remaining contractual maturities a1
tha balamce sheet date:

Conwariusl cash.
Carryiag wikes Mowen. Or Dgvmaand
USH000 [ ] USI000
S G150 51500 51,500
— = 2108 21088 1t 8
. it ] Ha
Carr arti cavty
Carying vaks bowd O Dgerard
LSS 000 US§000 U000
Trads nd olfuer payibiss == . [ L
Asrrusin, dilerrid iocome wed o Rabiitien = BHI I NI
A 31 Dec 2031 _ 50855 L] L
Market risk management

Marked risk is the risk of adverse financial impact on trading activities arising from changes in mackel paramatars such 88 Moerest fates,
foeeagn sachaspe rates, asssl prices, volatilities, cormeletions and credit spreads.

Tha Entity's objective i3 10 manags and controd marost rate exposures while maintaining a markel profie consastant with its nsk sppetite.
The Entity manages market nak through nsk irmits sppooved ol the Risk Managemant Mesting and adapted by the Entity's: Board, An
indepandant fak uni develops: fak managemant policles. and measwement technigues, and reviews limit uilisation on a dady bass.
Forelgn exchange risk

Cumency sensitwity

i 6 % strengithaneng of the US Dolar sgainst the following curmencies as 131 mmmmmmwn
amouts shown bakow. A B % weskening would have had the squal but opposite sifecta to the amounis shown below:

Prerda i Lo
oIy e
L] =S 000
[ | ]
Buitiah Frarat o 230 m
Swing B = ] :
3 =
A3 Dee a8 g
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Fonpign axchengs rak

Tha Entity & axposed to cusfsncy rEX n respact of Nncoms and cash Datancas denominalad n 3 currency ofhar than US Dolia
Tha Entity's axpoeurs & Repd 0 an accaptabla kevel by managng the level of non-US Doliar cash balances on 8 regular bass The Entiy's
balanca ehest compreas balances hald n diffarent currencies A1 tha reporbng dats the currency profile of the Entily Dalance ehasdt was:

S dalarm Sharling Eiirs Dthess Tavtal

At 31 Dec 2022 S 000 USHO00 54 000 LS LE L]
Tohl assees 95,442 4,338 B4 240 100,982
Tobl babikie and sgusby {74, 218) {1,408} [41] {27 (75,750}
_MNoteposus 21,228 2830 223 153 25232
(B3 1 Sralng Ewn [ 1 Te1

At Das 2021 ussnos UEYDID T usynog [LEg R

Tokd sesets 10458 1566 T = At

Tohl kabikbes Mﬂuﬂ' !!Lm r1.11:_]-| [ Hi] - [BILME]

_Nwﬂn 1!.@ -ﬁ-ﬁ_i:. [rd = 15,784

20. Financial resources requirement

Tha tabla balow eats out the catculation of financial reecurca requiramants pureuant to the provieons under ta new Licsneess [Capaal
Adaquacy) Rubse 2021

rary i
[ uske

F | Y ek

Bdut a-mnts ad e adusinents, contegent babdibes and nske 57T 33043
Greatwr of 350 Annisd Ausiiied Bopenditune sed £1000000 (S5 1365400 CLd ] [EE ]
MNet Surpluz Finarcis] Reccurces 050

Pw | carent a senls, s loan D group cormpany FARL 18.1.34
Crmater ol 1096 Annuad Aussand Expieiture s £10,000 [LIS3 13,884 (2us) (2n4)
Mt Surpl Liguidity 20173 7808

If Bddiion, Bt must Ba 3 rinemum profaesonal ndermning neurn ce cover of EF00000 (ar theee Treg To0al ravenus, whishiver @
areater), the excens of which mugt not excesd 20% of The 1o5al neuned

21. Related party transactions

Tha Entity's mialed parties nclda the pannt, fallow subssd@mngs, post-employment benatn plang for the Entity"s employies, Ky
Managemdant Pargonnaed, clode family mambens of Ky Managemaent Pengonnal and entitiss which arg controlled or sgrificantly
inflpanced by Kay Management Personnal or thair doss family memben

{n} Transactions with Directors and other Key Management Personnel

Ky Managament Parsonnad an dafined a6 thoge pasons havng autharity and respans&ility for planning, directng and contralling tha
actvitias of the Entity and ncludes mambers of the Board of Directors. No loans wara made 1o Key Management Parscnnal for the yaar
andad 31 Dacarmber 2022 (2021 $57.000) Tha tabs balow provides the key managamant parsonnal compensation who ar on HSBG
Managemant [Guemssy] Limited payroll

033 Fairil
LT RN LrE ]
Shart o ergloyee banefiby IZ_I- B78

Tweo of thie kay management pareonnal ars not remunaratad by tha Entity but instead recans thair compansation from HSEC G lobal
Aggat Managemant Limited, the mmadiate parent entity. Theara ana noothar tranesctions, othar than feas paid 1o Directone of te Entity,
batwiaan tha Entity and Kay Managameant Parscnnal, which 1all to ba digcioesd wndar S 24 “Ralated Party Discloeures® batwean the
Entity and tha Kay Managamant Pareonnal =

(b} Transactions with other related parties
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HSBC Management [Guemseay) Limited
Transactions detois below inchade amounts dus (ofrom othar group u:-.inrmmuu
] 1N
Highast lslasa Baslangs wi 11 Plghamt balrcs Bt i 11
hurny e s 7 Dwpambar  chseg the e [=u——
Usgoon 232 LIEFm0 LS
= et
Cash srdd covh wqurval mns 2910 MnEM 13552
Trmcla sl ot recereaibe A4S 1,853 1534 1834
[FETEIITEY r
Trade wrd othwr prjath 5i.bea B0 oM w0
P The disclosure of thw closing bal and the hip bl dhing e pear is P e bk ——
rangactions during the year,

Included within amounts in other lisbilities is & provision for $2, 785,000 for paymants 10 be mada 1o imvestors in HMG managed Feeder
Trusts 0o resolve an cporational matter in relaticn to dessributions.

F F= T

in = == a -
— — = “'I_

5483 17824

= — L aan

] n

= 134 1,518

1,188 138

mmmammnhMdeuﬂmuwﬂhﬂummiﬁmuMMMﬂ
sacurity. a3 for comparable transactiona with persons of a aimilar standing of, mulppluubh with oither ormploy Thas tr
did ot inwolve mare than the normal risk of repeyment o presen] other wnirvourabls features

22. Parent undertakings

The ulimate paront mmmmmmm-q party is HSBC Holdinga ple which ia the parent undertaking of the lsrgest group
o consolidate thass finsncid statements. HSBC Bank phc |a the parent undertaking of the amallest group to consolidate these financial
Hatarenie,

Thee Entity ks & whelly cwrneed subsidiary of s immediats parent undertaking H3BC Global Asset Managamant Limited and has been so
throughout the yase snded 31 Decembar Z022. The Entity was incorporated in Guernsey on 25 Ssptember 1885, All companies. ulimats
controling panmy, pasent underiaking and immaciste panent urdertaking, s registared in Englard and Wistes.,

Copies of the HSBC Global Asset Manapement Limited and HSSC Bank Pic consoidated Financial Staemants can De obitained from:

HSBC Bank plc
8 Cansda Square
London E14 5SHO
United Kingdom
Jhabe.corm

AN

23. Events aftar the balance shoet date

In s sasssarrant of svents after the balance sheet date, the Entity has considered and concluded that s matedal svants heve occuirmed
rosuliing in adjustments 1o the finsncial statermdnts.
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HSBC Custody Services (Guernsey) Limited
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HSBC Private Bank (Suisse) SA, Guernsey Branch
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1,248 6,000
HSBC
2023
166.48

HSBC
HSBC Continental Europe

1,062

HSBC
HSBC Private Bank (Suisse) SA

750

HSBC

31

1,697 5,008

1,248 6,000

HSBC Securities Services (Guernsey) Limited

2,600,000
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Independent auditor®s report to the unitholders of HSBC GH Fund
Report on the audit of the consolidated financial statements

Our Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the
consolidated financial position of HSBC GH Fund (the““trust””) and its subsidiary (together the
““Fund””) as at 30 April 2023, and of their consolidated financial performance for the year then
ended in accordance with United Kingdom Accounting Standards, comprising FRS 102 "The Financial
Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland” (““FRS 10277) and have been
properly prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Trust Deed.

What we have audited

The Fund"s consolidated financial statements comprise:
the consolidated balance sheet as at 30 April 2023;
the consolidated statement of total return for the year then ended;
the consolidated statement of changes in net assets attributable to the unitholders of the
Fund for the year then ended; and
the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (““I1SAs””). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor®s responsibilities
for the audit of the consolidated financial statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Independence
We are independent of the Fund in accordance with the International Code of Ethics for

Professional Accountants (including International Independence Standards) issued by the
International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants (““IESBA Code””). We have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code.
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Independent auditor®s report to the unitholders of HSBC GH Fund (continued)

Other information

The manager is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all the
information included in the Annual Report and Audited Consolidated Financial Statements but does
not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor®s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on
the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the manager for the consolidated financial statements

The manager is responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view in accordance with United Kingdom Accounting Standards, comprising FRS 102,
the provisions of the Trust Deed and for such internal control as the manager determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the manager is responsible for assessing the
Fund®s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the manager either intends
to liquidate the Fund or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor®s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor®s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.
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Independent auditor®s report to the unitholders of HSBC GH Fund (continued)

As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Fund"s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the manager.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the manager”s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Fund®s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor-"s
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor”s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Fund to cease to
continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Fund to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the Fund audit. We remain
solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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Independent auditor®s report to the unitholders of HSBC GH Fund (continued)

Use of this report

This independent auditor”s report, including the opinion, has been prepared for and only for the
unitholders as a body in accordance with The Authorised Collective Investment Schemes (Class B) Rules
and Guidance, 2021 and the Trust Deed and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving this opinion, accept
or assume responsibi lity for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into
whose hands it may come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent inwriting.

PricewaterhouseCoopers Cl LLP
Chartered Accountants
Guernsey, Channel Islands
Date: 22 August 2023
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Independent auditor®s report to the members of HSBC Management (Guernsey) Limited

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Our opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of
HSBC Management (Guernsey) Limited (the““company””) as at 31 December 2022, and of its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards as adopted by the European Union and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the requirements of The Companies (Guernsey) Law, 2008, The Regulation of
Fiduciaries, Administration Businesses and Company Directors, etc (Bailiwick of Guernsey) Law,
2020 and The Protection of Investors (Bailiwick of Guernsey) Law, 2020.

What we have audited
The company"s financial statements comprise:
the balance sheet as at 31 December 2022;
the income statement for the year then ended;
the statement of changes in equity for the year then ended;
the statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and
the notes to the financial statements, which include significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (““I1SAs””). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor®s responsibilities
for the audit of the financial statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the company in accordance with the International Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (including International Independence Standards) issued by the
International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants (““IESBA Code””). We have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code.

Other information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all the
information included in the Annual Report and Financial Statements but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor®s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon, except to the extent otherwise explicitly
stated in this report.
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the directors for the financial statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true
and fair view in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the
European Union, the requirements of Guernsey law and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the company®s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to
liquidate the company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor®"s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor®s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with I1SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:
Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the company®s internal control.
Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.
Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors® use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company®s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor™s report to the related disclosures in the
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financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor®s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a going
concern.
Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

Use of this report

This independent auditor®s report, including the opinions, has been prepared for and only for the
members as a body in accordance with Section 262 of The Companies (Guernsey) Law, 2008 and for no
other purpose. We do not, in giving these opinions, accept or assume responsibility for any other
purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may come save

where expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

Under The Companies (Guernsey) Law, 2008 we are required to report to you if, inour opinion:

we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit;

proper accounting records have not been kept; or

the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records.
We have no exceptions to report arising from this responsibility.
Furthermore, we have examined the Statement of Financial Resources set out on page 21. In our opinion the
financial resources requirement specified inRule 2.1(1)(b) of The Licensees (Capital Adequacy) Rules
2021 has been satisfied.

PricewaterhouseCoopers CI LLP
Chartered Accountants
Guernsey, Channel Islands

27 April 2023
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